TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

WAYNESVILLE i
North Carolina & Plal’lnlng B Oal‘d Development Services
4 = Director
9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague

Progress with Vision

Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavynesvillenc.gov

Chairman

Patrick McDaowell

Planning Board Members
Anthony Sutton {Vice Chair)
Marty Prevost

Robert Herrmann

Special Called Meeting

H.P. Dykes, Jr.
Pratik Shah Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
Glnger Hali Tuesday, January 29, 2019, 5:30 PM

Jason Rogers
Susan Teas Smith

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements
e Planning Board February meeting will be Monday, February 25, 2019 at 5:30pm

to avoid conflicts with President’s Day.

2. Adoption of Minutes
e Motion: To approve minutes of January 7, 2019 as presented (or as corrected)

B. BUSINESS
1. Public hearing on Major Site Plan/Design Review application for a 41.15 acre tract on

Plott Creek Road, PIN 8605-42-0093, for a multi-family development within
Waynesville’s PC-NR District (Quasi-Judicial Proceeding).

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN



Page1of 8

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Planning Board

9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavnesvillenc.gov

WAYrI';lESVILLE

Progress with Vision

Chairman Development Services

Patrick McDowell (Chairman) Director
Planning Board Members Elizabeth Teague
Anthony Sutton (Vice-Chairman)

Marty Prevost

Robert Herrmann

lason Rogers

H.P. Dykes, Ir.
b MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
Susan Teas Smith Regular Meeting -
Town Hall — 9 S Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
January 7, 2019

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a special meeting on January 7, 2019, at 5:30 p.m. in the
board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.

A. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Patrick McDowell called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

The following members were present:
Patrick McDowell (Chairman)
Anthony Sutton
Robert Herrmann
Jason Rogers
Pratik Shah
Ginger Hain
Susan Teas Smith

The following members were absent:
Marty Prevost
Bucky Dykes

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Jesse Fowler, Planner
Chelle Baker, Administrative Assistant

Planning Board Minutes
January 7, 2019



Page 2 of 8

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements
Chairman Patrick McDowell welcomed everyone and went over the following calendar for the
following Planning Board Meetings, adjusted to avoid the Martin Luther King Day and President’s
Day Holidays:
e Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at Town Hall
e Monday, February 25, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at Town Hall
2. Adoption of Minutes
A motion was made by Board Member Anthony Sutton, seconded by Board Member Susan
Smith to approve the minutes of the December 17, 2018 planning board meeting. The
motion passed unanimously.
B. BUSINESS
1. Public hearing on text amendment to the Land Development Standards, Section 4.4 Related to

Building Height (Legislative Proceeding).

Ms. Elizabeth Teague, Director of Development Services, presented the Board with background
information stating that at the Board’s direction to staff was to bring forward recommendations
of a text amendment for the purpose of eliminating confusion in how the Town measures
building height. She advised that the Board and staff had identified several issues related to
interpreting ordinance 4.4 and had made several recommendations to change the ordinance in
previous meeting discussions. She also advised that staff had consulted with current and past
ordinances, building codes, “as built” precedents around town, and with architect Odell
Thompson, who also attended the last Planning Board meeting. She listed the following goals
of the text revision to the Board:

1) Maintain a certain scale within zoning districts, not changing the table of dimensional
standards by district (table 2.4), and limiting overall building height;

2) Work with the Town’s topography to measure from the highest adjacent grade;

3) Accommodate both commercial and residential styles of structures, and clarifying
interpretation on pitched versus flat-roofed structures;

4) Give architects and designers some leeway in designing to the guidelines and the
context without being too proscriptive.

Staff feels this project is consistent with the 2020 Land Development Plan. Ms. Teague

informed the Board that in the Waynesville: Qur Heritage, Our Future, 2020 Land Development
Plan, one of the stated actions is to “Revise the Zoning Ordinance, other development ordinances
and the zoning map to reflect the Land Use Map and concepts contained in the plan.” (4-2).

Planning Board Minutes
January 7, 2019



Page 3 of 8

Additionally there is an objective to “work to preserve the important character and scale of each
unique area within the larger Waynesville community by building on those elements identified as
important to defining each area.”(4-5).

Ms. Teague advised that clarifying the way in which the town measures building height will re-
inforce the goal of keeping new construction within the scale and dimensional requirements of the
designated zoning districts.

Ms. Teague began to review the proposed ordinance and asked the Board members for their input.
She explained that the draft would replace Section 4.4 of the Land Development Standards, with
the following text and illustrations. Planning Board comments from the last meeting are
incorporated into the draft and shown in red italics.

4.4 - Measurement of Building Height.
4.4.1 Applicability

Building heights shall be specified in_Section 2.4, Dimensional Standards by District and use “stories” as the
standard unless otherwise regulated in Chapter 5 Building and Development Design. Where a specific
dimension is used in the calculation of maximum height for certain types of buildings in Chapter 5, the
height shall be measured from the highest adjacent grade to the highest point of the structure or at the
structure’s “primary fagcade.” Wherever one section of the Town's Land Development Standards may differ
from another, the more restrictive ordinance shall apply. All structures are subject to regulations under

the North Carolina State Building Codes in addition to this section.

Ms. Teague advised there were no changes to the first section 4.4.1 of the ordinance. Section 4.4.2 however
does incorporate some suggested changes:

4.4.2 Measurement of Building Height by-Stery

All structures within residential districts (RL, RM, NR, and UR), including mixed-use overlays shall have a
maximum height of 60 from the highest adjacent grade to the top of a flat roof or the peak of a slopped
roof regardless of floodplain elevation and inclusive of the number of stories allowed in Section 2.4.1 Table
of Dimensional Standards by Residential District.

Ms. Teague asked the Board to provide clarification from the last meeting on the sixty feet maximum height.
She asked the Board if they wanted that applied to only residential or if that would apply all across town to
commercial as well.

Board Member Jason Rogers discussed the Town’s standards set in Regional Center of 4-5 stories, he advised
in commercial areas, the breakup of building height of twelve feet per story on a five story allowed building
already equals sixty feet; therefore, adding a cornice or crown onto that for architectural feature and the
sixty feet could be a problem. He also stated that to meet the ordinance commercial buildings sometimes
add a parapet to hide rooftop equipment and that could exceed that sixty foot number as well.

Board Member Bob Herrmann stated that he felt buildings in our town with excessive height would turn it
from a rural looking town into an urban town and that the buildings should not exceed more than four stories
and sixty feet maximum would work.

Planning Board Minutes
January 7, 2019



Page 4 of 8

Chairman McDowell stated that lowering the residential and certain segments of town at the sixty feet
maximum was agreeable to him, but he felt there needed to be latitude with the commercial area. He
brought up examples of possible future commercial growth. Board Member Susan Smith also brought up
examples that would be commercial five stories such as a college building or a hospital. Chairman McDowell
reminded the Board that the standards already have been approved and set at five stories in the commercial
district; therefore, it is already identified as being different.

Ms. Teague referred the Board of the existing table of dimensional standards that had been provided for
them. She pointed out that it lists the number of allowed stories by district and that the Central Business
District and Regional Center District were the only two districts where up to five stories are allowed. She
advised that she was concerned about setting a cap of a sixty foot maximum within these commercial
districts because of similar concerns voiced by Mr. Rogers.

Chairman McDowell added that he did like the residential feel of sixty feet maximum height cap which he felt
keeps the town feeling like a small town, but that commercial growth shows vitality and although one
hundred feet may not be needed, sixty feet with a cap commercially would not be enough.

Board Member Rogers stated that a commercial building with five stories at fourteen feet per story equaled
seventy feet and then adding four to five feet for a parapet to hide equipment, would total seventy four to
seventy five feet.

Ms. Teague presented a couple of commercial building height examples to the Board from in town:

e Waynesville Towers- 56 feet
e Hampton Inn (Currently Permitted) — 57 Feet
4 stories with a parapet and a flat roof

Board Member Rogers brought up for consideration and discussion the following maximum height numbers;
sixty feet on three stories, eighty feet on four stories, and one hundred feet on five stories. He also gave an
example of building height in the Commercial Business District of the justice center, courthouse parking
garage as six floors. He questioned the idea that if the hospital is ever replaced in the future in town and a
new parking garage needed, then how it could be built if the height was restricted at not more than sixty
feet. Discussion continued by Board Members over these measurements and how special exceptions,
variances, and hardship requirements are applied.

Chairman McDowell recommended that for now since Board members were in agreement on residential
districts having a sixty feet maximum height, then the residential portion be applied now and to come back
later with more discussion about refining commercial and low density neighborhoods.

Ms. Teague reminded the Board of their past discussion and that she thought this was not about changing
the number of stories, but about capping the maximum height for structures with pitched - roofs so that
residential districts were limited in scale. Ms. Teague advised that for the Regional Center District and
Central Business District there should not be a “maximum height cap” because the cap is set at five stories.
She agreed with the caution of Chairman McDowell and Board Member Rogers that if there was a cap in
these areas that it may cause a design issue. Board Member Susan Smith asked about the no cap versus a
limit of seventy five feet. Ms. Teague reminded that as written now each story has the possibility to be up to
fourteen feet. Board Member Pratik Shah asked what the tallest building in downtown was and Ms. Teague
answered that she felt this was probably Waynesville Towers at five-six stories high with a totality of fifty six
feet. Board Member Susan Smith stated that if that building had been designed differently and more in line
architecturally, with a design feature at the top, then this measurement would be different and much higher.

Planning Board Minutes
January 7, 2019



Page 5 of 8

Ms. Teague told the Board that for this version of the draft she had applied the sixty feet to Table 2.4.1 to
just the residential districts and not to the mixed use and commercial districts. There was no change made to
the number of stories in the table. She also reviewed the suggested change of the footnote to Chapter 4.4
stating that under no circumstances could any structure be higher than sixty feet in building height from
highest adjacent grade to the highest point on a roof. She also pointed out the suggested change of clarifying
the basement issue as well from the last meeting.

Board Member Susan Smith clarified that with these changes, a commercial builder would have restrictions
without an overall cap if in one of the mixed-use or commercial districts. Ms. Teague verified that was
correct. She also confirmed that as written, the maximum cap of sixty feet would apply to the low-density,
medium-density, residential or urban residential districts.

The Board went on to review the draft ordinance regarding flat roofs and pitched roofs:

A story is a habitable level within a building of no more than 14 feet in height from finished floor to
finished floor, not including space above the eaves and within the slope structure of a pitched roof. The
number of stories is measured from the highest adjacent grade or at the structure’s “primary fagcade.” The
primary fagade is that side of the building that is considered the front of the structure architecturally, and
that contains the primary entrance or front door.

For buildings with flat roofs, unoccupied attics or building caps less than 7 feet in height are not considered
stories for the purposes of determining building height. A penthouse on top of a flat roof shall be
considered as a story only if it is equal to or exceeds one-third of the total roof area. A penthouse structure
that is less than one-third of the total roof area must be 14’ or less in height.

For buildings with pitched roofs, #rinhebitable lofts, attic space or cathedral ceilings within the slope of
the roof structure, with or without dormers or vents, are not considered stories. forthe-purposes-of

determining-building-height. Habitablespacewithin-the pitched-roof structurewith-dormers-are
sonsidorodsiarios

Chairman McDowell clarified that with this change they were now limiting on two fronts. First, the number
of stories, therefore, someone could not build six stories at eight feet per story with two feet in between with
a flat roof and be at sixty feet. Although, they would meet the height requirement they would have
exceeded the story cap. And the Second limitation being height in residential districts so that someone
could not build three stories with a big pitched roof and exceed sixty feet. They would exceed the height
requirement. He reviewed that therefore overall, both standards would need to be met.

Ms. Teague referred the Board to the proposed diagram that illustrated the draft text and to the fact that
Section 4.4.3 which refers to Iltems not included in the building height calculation is the same as what is
currently written. She also noted the proposed addition of the footnote discussed related to maximum
building height in residential districts and a small change in the definition of a story to avoid confusion at the
suggestion from Mr. Rogers at the last meeting.

Planning Board Minutes
January 7, 2019



Page 6 of 8

e PENTHOUSE FOOTPRINT MUST BE LESS THAN ONE THIRD OF THE TOTAL
ROOF AREA OR IT COUNTS AS A STORY
¢ ANY PENTHOUSE STRUCTURE OR STORY MUST BE LESS THAN 14" TALL

7" UNOCUPIED ATTIC

3"™STORY
NOT A STORY

FIRST FLOOR ALLOWED TO BE 4’ ABOVE
2"STORY THE AVERAGE GRADE OF THE FRONTING 2™ STORY
SIDEWALK OR PRIMARY FACADE, OR 1°
ABOVE “BFE” IN FLOOD HAZARD AREAS

HIGHEST ADJACENT GRADE

1% STORY OR 1% STORY
/ PRIMARY FACADE \ ......

= BASEMENT OR UNDERSTORY \ s
-
= / DOES NOT COUNT AS A STORY s

4.4.3 Items Not Included in Height Calculations.

The height limitations of this Ordinance shall not apply to church spires, belfries, cupolas, and domes not
intended for human occupancy, monuments, water towers, mechanical penthouses (provided they are set
back 20 feet from the front elevation), observation towers, transmission towers, chimneys, smokestacks,
conveyors, flagpoles, masts and antennas (provided evidence from appropriate authorities is submitted to
the effect that such building or buildings will not interfere with any airport zones or flight patterns). See
Chapter 3 Supplemental Standards related to communication towers and wireless communication
facilities.

Part 2: add footnote to Table 2.4.1 of Dimensional Standards by Residential District stating: a maximum of 60 in
Building Height from highest adjacent grade to highest point on a roof.

Part 3: amend Chapter 17.4 Definitions to read:

Basement: The lowest level erstery of a building which has its floor below the grade of the fronting window.

Planning Board Minutes
January 7, 2019



Page 7 of 8

Discussion took place among the Board members and staff regarding the primary facade. Chairman
McDowell advised that the Board would measure beginning from where it would be determined by
the town to be the primary front fagade. Ms. Teague gave caution to be careful to say architecturally
what the front is and what isn’t. After much discussion, Chairman McDowell reminded the Board
that there would be times in this determination to rely on help from the staff as well. Ms. Teague
also reminded the Board that the ordinance gave a choice of “highest adjacent grade” or “primary
facade” so this could be of help in times of confusion.

There was discussion of the need to allow flexibility for buildings to be elevated one foot above
projected base flood elevations or to allow a home to be on a raised foundation. There was
discussion regarding the allowance of penthouse structures as long as they were equal to or less
than one-third of the total roof area. Ms. Teague informed the Board that one of the ideas coming
out of the Comprehensive Plan steering committee was to allow the use of roof-top dining in
commercial areas.

Chairman McDowell referred the Planning Board to the Consistency Statement Worksheet.
Discussion of Board members for consideration of the text amendment consistency statement took
place. Board Member Robert Herrmann advised that he was in favor of applying the text
amendment and the proposed cap to all four residential district types. Board Member Ginger Hain
stated that she was in favor of the text amendment for the residential areas and needed more
information and study for the commercial areas. Board Member Susan Smith advised that she felt
this text amendment was where it needed to be for now. She stated that in the residential district
it helped to maintain the residential character of neighborhoods. Board Member Pratik Shah
advised that he liked the way the Board is going in this text amendment. He stated that he would
need more information regarding the commercial and downtown area, including a topographical
area study, which would be helpful in computing maximum building height in relation to that area.
Board Member Anthony Sutton stated that he felt the text amendment was the right direction and
that it allowed for future growth. Board Member Jason Rogers stated he was good with the text
amendment.

A motion was made by Board Member Susan Smith, seconded by Board Member Robert
Herrmann that the text amendment to LDS Section 4.4 Building Height is approved and is
consistent with the Town’s comprehensive land use plan because it clarifies the way the town
measures building height and will re-enforce the goal of keeping new construction within scale
and dimensional requirements of the designated zoning districts. = The motion passed
unanimously.

A motion was made by Board Member Susan Smith, seconded by Board Member Anthony
Sutton that the text amendment to LDS Section 4.4 Building Height is reasonable and in the
public interest because it works with the town’s topography to measure from the highest
adjacent grade; accommodates both commercial and residential styles of structures; and
clarifies application to both flat and pitched roof structures; and gives some flexibility to
design professionals without being too proscriptive. The motion passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Board Member Robert Herrmann, seconded by Board Member Susan
Smith to send the revised, proposed text amendment to LDS Section 4.4 Building Height
to the Board of Aldermen. The motion passed unanimously.

Planning Board Minutes
January 7, 2019



Page 8 of 8
C. PUBLIC COMMENT /CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

No one spoke

Chairman McDowell gave a review of the calendar that this text amendment would go before the Board
of Aldermen on January 22, 2019 at the next Board of Aldermen meeting.

D. ADJOURN

With no further business, a motion was made by Bob Herrmann, seconded by Anthony Sutton
to adjourn the meeting at 8:38 p.m. The motion passed unanimously.

Chelle Baker, Administrative Assistant Patrick McDowell, Chairman

Planning Board Minutes
January 7, 2019



Introduction to Quasi-Judicial Hearings for Major Site Plans (from LDS Chapter 15)

This is a public hearing before the Planning Board to consider a Major Site Plan. This process is
established by the Town’s Ordinances. You are advised that the hearing on this matter will be
quasi-judicial in nature which means that this board must act much like a court to apply the land
development standards or other town ordinances to a specific application.

Accordingly, we can only entertain testimony or other evidence which is material and relevant to
the case at hand. The Town and the applicant are determined to be parties with standing in this
matter. Other persons are entitled to give testimony; however, if you desire to examine witnesses
or present arguments, you must first be determined to have standing in the case. This means that
you have a substantial interest in the outcome of the case which is different in kind from that of
the general public. If there is anyone who wishes to be determined to have standing, please advise
the board at this time so that we may examine you and make that determination.

All decisions must be based upon competent evidence entered into the record. “Competent
evidence” may include evidence that would not be admissible by a General Court of Justice if the
evidence is admitted without objection or the evidence appears to be sufficiently trustworthy and
1s reasonable for the decision-making board to rely upon it. “Competent evidence” shall not be
deemed to include the opinion testimony of lay witnesses as to any of the following:
1. The use of property in a particular way would affect the value of other property;
2. The increase in traffic resulting from proposed development would pose a danger to the
public safety.
3. Matters about which only expert testimony would generally be admissable under the rules
of evidence.

If you desire to testify, you must first be sworn-in and will be subject to examination by the
members of this Board, by Town staff, the applicant, or another party.
Swear in Witnesses:

If you expect to testify in this matter, I ask you to come forward so that you may be sworn in.
[ONCE THE WITNESSES ARE ASSEMBLED, ADMINISTER THE OATH].

Raise you right hands. Do you swear or affirm that the testimony you are about to give is
the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth? If so, please say, ‘I do.””

Procedure for the Hearing:

The Planning Board must do two things. First it must determine findings of fact for each of the
following criteria:

1. The Plan is consistent with the adopted plans and policies of the Town;
The Plan complies with all applicable requirements of the ordinance;

3. There exists adequate infrastructure (transportation and utilities) to support the plan as
proposed;

10



0]

4. The proposed plan conforms to the character of the neighborhood, considering the
location, type and height of buildings or structures and the extent of landscaping on site;

5. The application will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property,
and will not be detrimental to the use or development of adjacent properties or other
neighborhood uses.

Secondly, the Board must determine if it should approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
application. The Board can also continue a hearing if they feel they need more information from
the applicant, but must take action within a reasonable time of this hearing.
Therefore, this hearing will proceed as follows:
1. The Chairman (me) will open the hearing
Staff will present evidence
Applicant will present evidence
Board members will be allowed to ask questions of those presenting
Parties in standing will be allowed to ask questions of those presenting
Parties in standing will be allowed to call witnesses.
Parties in standing will be allowed to cross-examine witnesses.
The public will be allowed to speak.
Board members and parties in standing will be allowed to ask questions of speakers.
10 Parties in standing will be allowed rebuttal opportunity and closing arguments.
11. Chairman will ask for a motion to close the public hearing for Board deliberation.

090N QL W

It is incumbent upon this board to preserve an accurate record of what transpires here; therefore,
we ask you to observe some rules of conduct. First, do not speak unless you have been recognized
by me and are standing at the podium. Secondly, please turn off your cell phones and refrain from
side conversations or distractions when in the audience. Thirdly, when you arrive at the podium,
please state your name and address for the record.

Board Action

After the hearing, this board will deliberate the evidence, identify “findings of facts,” and apply
the ordinances to determine their decision. In making its ruling, this Board shall consider all
evidence and have all the powers of the Administrator.

After a decision is reached, the decision will be put in writing and permanently filed in the
minutes of the board and the Town, and either party may appeal the decision to the Town Board
of Aldermen within thirty days after being served with that written decision.



1L
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492

Progress with Vision

January 11, 2019
Notice of Public Hearing: Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold special-called meeting and a quasi-
judicial public hearing on January 29, 2019 at 5:30 pm, in the Board Room of the
Town Hall, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. The Board will consider a
Major Site Plan/Design Review application for a 41.15 acre tract on Plott Creek Road,
PIN 8605-42-0093, for a multi-family development within Waynesville’s Plott Creek
Neighborhood Residential District.

For more information contact the Development Services Office at (828) 456-8647,
email: eteague@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville,
NC 28786.

Elizabeth Teague, AICP, CTP
Development Services Director

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



PLOTT, JULIA A
NEW, EDMUND A
1399 PLOTT CREEK RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

JORDAN, FLORA J
396 WILL HYATT RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

HOLLFIELD, KENNETH E
HOLLFIELD, SARAH B
1228 PLOTT CREEK RD

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

RHINEHART, VAUGHN R JR
345 LOCUST DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

HODGE, KATHRYN WHITE
MILLAR, JAMES SHEPARD
2210 ESSEX LN
MORRISTOWN, TN 37814

PLOTT, RUTH B
6153 GREEN HOLLOW CT
SPRINGFIELD, VA 22152

WILLIAM RATCHFORD, VP
TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE
165 YORK ST
GASTONIA, NC 28053

PLOTT, LINDA S
1366 PLOTT CREEK RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

CALDWELL, TERRY LYNN
443 WILL HYATT RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PLOTT, RUTH B
6153 GREEN HOLLOW CT
SPRINGFIELD, VA 22152

BILLUPS, CARLAM
65 TRINITY PL
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

CHANCERY LANE
LANDOWNERS ASS. INC
C/0 381 CHANCERY LN
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

LEATHERWOOD, MICHAEL F
LEATHERWOOD, JUDY K
502 SHELTON ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

WILLIAM RATCHFORD
TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE
165 YORK ST
GASTONIA, NC 28053

15

STONE HAVEN FARMS ESTATE
LLC
416 STONE HAVEN DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MOODY, GAIL CALDWELL
MOODY, THOMAS RAY
1266 PLOTT CREEK RD

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

HAYWOOD COUNTY
CONSOLIDATED
1230 N MAIN ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

LAMBERT, ELBERT W
VIGNOCHI-LAMBERT, TIA
340 GUN BARRELL ALLEY

MURPHY, NC 28906

SWIFT, JAMES N JR
SWIFT, DANIEL KILLIAN
1302 FRANCIS FARM RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

THOMAS JONES
WGLA ENGINEERING
724 5™ AVE WEST
HENDERSONVILLE, NC 28739



THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

PLANNING BOARD
WILL HOLD A

PUBLIC HEARING
on JANUARY 29, 2019
ar5:30 PM

il IN THE TOWN HALL BOARD ROOM
L O SOUTH MAIN STREET

AP
“"#"  To CONSIDER A MAJOR SITE PLAN AND CONDUCT
Ey g DESIGN REVIEW FOR A MULTHFFAMILY
DEVELOPMENT ON THIS PROPERTY
CONTACT THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
DEPARTMENT - 828-456-8647







Staff Report

To: The Town of Waynesville Planning Board

Subject: Major Site Plan Review —Multi-Family Development at Plott Creek
Ordinance Sections: Multiple

Applicant: Triangle Real Estate of Gastonia, Inc.

Meeting Date: January 29, 2019

From: Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director

A. Background:

This application is for a 200 unit multi-family development on 40.96 acres (listed as 41.15 on
Haywood County GIS), consisting of eight multi-family buildings, a clubhouse building with a
pool, and three detached, garage buildings. 20.96 acres of property, including all of that
portion of the property above 2,900 in elevation, is proposed for preservation.

In accordance with Chapter 15, the Planning Board must provide “Site Plan/Design Review
(Major)” as part of a quasi-judicial procedure and provide findings on 5 criteria for an
application of this number of units and scale. Quasi-judicial proceedings are used when the
ordinance authorizes a decision-making board to consider an application based on code
compliance and “generally stated standards requiring a discretionary decision on findings of
fact.” (LDS Section 15.5). The “Administrator” must “review the application to ensure that it
is complete, and prepare a report and recommendation” (Section 15.8.2) to the Board.
Comments of Public Works, Fire, Building Inspections and Code Compliance staff, and
information provided by NCDOT and JM Teague Engineering who submitted a Traffic Study
on behalf of the developer, are considered in this report. It is formatted to follow
requirement criteria and to assist the Board with its findings, but focuses primarily on staff
determinations on land use plan consistency, code compliance and infrastructure. The Land
Use Plan and Land Development Standards are found on: http://www.waynesvillenc.gov/.

The following required application materials were received (LDS Section 15.8.2) this month
along with a Traffic Impact Analysis from JM Teague Engineering and an Engineering
Narrative from WGLA Engineering regarding the site that were provided earlier.

1. Environmental survey (15.4.1)

2. A Master plan, (15.4.3). Note: detailed engineered drawings and construction
documents are not required for Master Plans, but are to be submitted after Planning
Board approval.

3. Building elevations. (15.4.7)

The application is provided in the Board’s agenda packet materials, and the applicant is
responsible for presenting their application and answering any questions the Board or
others may have.



B. Property Information/Existing Conditions:

Proposed Location: Plott Creek Road, PIN 8605-42-0093

Property Owner: Triangle Real Estate of Gastonia, Inc.

Acreage of site: 41.15 acres

Existing Development: Undeveloped Lot

Zoning District: Plott Creek Neighborhood Residential (PC-NR)

Attached for reference is the following property information:

Parcel Report with aerial;

Zoning map;

2012 Floodplain data indicating the location of the 100 year floodplain (in green)
within the parcel (floodway, or non-encroachment area in red and within parcel);
Area topography at 5’ contours showing elevation of 2,900’.

C. Major Site Plan Review Criteria for Findings

1.  “The plan is consistent with the adopted plans and policies of the Town.”

The Plott Creek Neighborhood Residential (NR) purpose and intent states:

2.3.3 Neighborhood Residential Districts (NR) Purpose and Intent

(F) While it is semi-rural currently, as the Plott Creek Neighborhood District (PC-NR) develops it
should do so in a manner which compliments its location near the Hazelwood Town Center, and
the Hazelwood Elementary School which is within its boundaries. Infrastructure should be well
connected and networked (including sidewalks, streets, water/sewer, etc.) and other infrastructure
needs should be addressed (such as recreational opportunities) as the area develops. Special care
should be taken to enhance the natural features of the area, such as the mountain slopes and the
creek, so that they become an integral part of the community. Connections (roads, trails, etc.) to
other districts, such as Hyatt Creek area and to the large mountain tracts at the end of Plott Creek,

are also important and must be considered as the area develops.

The future land use map in the Town of Waynesville: 2020 Land development Plan, identifies
the Plott Creek NR District as “medium to high” density and within the urban services boundary

for water and sewer.

The Land Use Plan goals and objectives include:

“Limit urban sprawl through the establishment of a planned growth area for the Town

of Waynesville, (LUP 4-3)”

17



“Protect the aesthetic and environmental significance of Waynesville’s Creeks,
wetlands, farmlands and steep slopes” and “require the clustering of development (with
defined criteria) in designated sensitive areas.” (LUP 4-4)

“Provide an attractive range of housing opportunities and neighborhoods for all
residents of Waynesville (LUP, 4-6).”

“Utilize the zoning ordinance and map to promote residential development in
accordance with the future land use map concentrating higher density housing where
the services and land are suitable for such development and promote infill housing
development.” (LUP 4-8)

“Evaluate all new developments for street connectivity and require connections in land
development regulations and thorough (sic) plan review,” and “provide pedestrian
access in conjunction with new developments” (LUP 4-9)

Staff submits that this project is consistent with the adopted plans and policies of the Town
because the project:

Is within the Urban Services Boundary and within the area designated for medium to
high density residential.

Creates residential housing within 0.1 miles of the school, within 0.31 miles of 23/74
Great Smoky Mountain Expressway and within 0.75 miles of downtown Hazelwood.

Is located on a property that is served by a state maintained road, has flat land available,
and can be served by utilities.

Will connect to the planned sidewalk linking Hazelwood Elementary and downtown
Hazelwood, also meeting the goal of the 2010 Comprehensive Pedestrian Plan.

Creates 200 new rental units which will add to the range of housing opportunities.

Sets aside 20 acres of forested and sloped land for preservation, keeping areas above
2,900 elevation untouched, preserves wetlands and floodplain, and maintains
approximately 3.7 acres of existing trees.

“The plan complies with all applicable requirements of this ordinance.”

The project area is 20 acres and is designed to meet the Town’s standards for the District
following Chapter 2 and Table 2.4.1.

- Compliant with NR Density of 10 units/acre

- Compliant with 5% Civic space, or 1 acre of 20 acres minimum: 1.09 acres shown
“village green” walking trail area = 0.8 acres
“outdoor shelter” = 0.1 acres

I



“playground” = 0.11 acres
“dog park” = 0.08 acres

- Minimum Setbacks:
10’ front: closest point to front boundary is the clubhouse at 14’.
10" east side: closest points are buildings 2 and 3 at 40’ and building 6 at 35’.
10" west side: closest points are building 4 and 8 at 20’ and building 5 at 15.
6’ rear: closest pointis garage C at 22’ from proposed preservation area.

- Compliant with building height maximum of 3 stories as measured from highest
adjacent grade, and buildings do not exceed a height of 60’ of highest adjacent
grade to peak of pitched roof. The proposed buildings front along the shared
parking and vehicular use areas.

e The project meets the town’s general standards of Chapter 4 as the lot fronts Plott
Creek Road and a 25’ wide access road is provided to serve the development and
shared parking areas.

e The project meets the House/Townhouse/Apartment Residential Building Design
Guidelines provided in Chapter 5.

- Buildings have sloped roofs with eaves that include gutters.

- Section 5.8.4(E) garages are accessed from interior vehicular use areas and are
also turned or shielded by another building so that bays are not fronting Plott
Creek Road.

- Per Section 5.8.5 Facade Design, the clubhouse has a side fagade along Plott
Creek Road that includes a covered porch with pillars, window trim, and a
decorative pattern on the exterior finish of brick and wood, meeting the design
guidelines. Each apartment building’s (Nos 1-8) primary elevations and
elevations facing the public street or common parking areas have required
architectural features for Apartment buildings. These include, dormers, gables,
recessed entries, eaves (minimum 10-inch projection which may include gutter),
off-sets in building face and roof, window trim, and balconies. Buildings 2,3,4,5,
also include decorative cupolas.

- Per Section 5.8.6, building walls are proposed in wood, board and batten, and
brick. The roofis clad in architectural shingles.

Civic space explained in Chapter 7 is provided within a % mile of each residential unit
and has greater than 60’ of frontage along the access street within the development to
“insure convenience to all residents of the development” and are “centrally and
internally located so as to serve the needs of the residents of the neighborhood.”
(7.2.2-3). Civic space will have to meet all the design detail standards of 7.2.5.

1



e Applicant has provided a preliminary landscape plan for compliance with Chapter 8.

Preservation of existing tree stands has been provided and supplemented along
the side yards with a Type C buffer where development is proximate to existing
residential structures.

Street trees are provided along the access road to the shared parking at 1 canopy
tree for every 40’. These are placed at 50’ on-center plantings except where
bridge crossings or retaining walls prevent spacing (Section 8.5).

Shade trees within parking areas have been provided to comply with the 40’
radius requirement of the ordinance.

The parking lot adjacent to Plott Creek Road has screening between the parking
lot and the sidewalk.

e Parking has been provided to comply with Chapter 9 with a request for a driveway
distance reduction:

Exceeds the Town standard of 1.5 spaces per unit, by providing 374 surface
spaces and 18 garage spaces. 20 spaces of bicycle parking are provided.

Parking lots and interior pedestrian connectivity provided.

The driveway into the Clubhouse building is less than 75’ away from the
intersection with Plott Creek Road but is pulled back to the greatest extent
possible (45) in order to avoid encroachment into a wetland area. This driveway
location is also sited to allow for left hand turns coming from within the
development, into the Clubhouse parking lot. A reduction of driveway separation
distance up to 30’ (40%) is being requested under Section 9.8.3. C. 3.

Line of sight and design regarding the intersection with Plott Creek Road is
subject to the requirements of the NCDOT Driveway permit.

e Inregards to Chapter 12, Environmental Conservation:

The area of the property adjacent to Plott Creek is within the Special Flood
Hazard Area (“100 year”) floodplain. Area along Plott Creek containing the
required buffer and identified wetlands has been preserved within the
floodplain.  All construction within the SFHA must comply with the Flood
Damage Prevention Ordinance, including driveways, parking lots, retaining walls
and Buildings #1, #2, #3, #4 and garages A and B. A 25’ stream setback and 30’
“built upon area” setback for stormwater plans has been shown.

A portion of the lot has a natural elevation above 2,900 mean sea level. The
average slope on the parcel is 21.86%, below the 25% slope which designates a
regulatory “steep slope area” (Section 12.6.2). The highest and steepest
portions of the lot are in the 20 acre area to the south which is set aside for
preservation.

20



- Applicant will be required to submit engineered stormwater plan in compliance
with the Town design standards (LDS 12.5.7). Engineered plans will be
reviewed by a qualified engineer for compliance with the ordinance. The site
plan indicates the 30’ setback from streams for “built upon area” in addition to
the 25’ stream setback.

Please note that other compliance requirements will be addressed outside of, and in addition to
the Planning Board determinations of the Master Plan. These include:

3.

A lighting plan will be required for approval by the Town Engineer if/upon approval of
Master Plan and must comply with the Town’s design standards for the NR District
(Chapter 10). This will require cut-off lighting that is under 25’ for parking areas and
directed architectural lighting for buildings and walkways.

Stream crossings are proposed as open-bottom culverts so as not to disturb stream
beds, and are subject to the US Army Corps of Engineers approval.

A Land Disturbance plan and permit is required by the North Carolina Department of
Environmental Quality prior to any land disturbance or grading taking place.

“There exists adequate infrastructure (transportation and utilities) to support the plan

as proposed;” (Chapter 6)

Per Sections 6.3 and 6.11: Water and sewer infrastructure is available to the site and
approved by the Town’s water and sewer division for capacity to the number of units
and a sprinkling system for each building for fire protection. Utilities will be buried
within the development and all infrastructure must be built to the Town of
Waynesville’s specification manual and engineering standards.

Per 6.7-6.10, a TIA has been provided by the developer showing that Plott Creek Road
has the capacity to carry the traffic impact of the proposed development. Alignment of
the development entrance with Will Hyatt creates a four way intersection and will be
subject to NCDOT permit requirements.

Per 6.8. sidewalk is provided along frontage of Plott Creek Road to connect to approved
NCDOT sidewalk construction project from Hazelwood to the property line of the
development. Interior sidewalks are provided along the driveway roads and within
interior parking areas.

Power is provided to the Plott Creek Valley by Duke Energy.



4.

5.

“The proposed plan conforms to the character of the neighborhood, considering the
location, type and height of buildings or structures and the type and extent of
landscaping on the site; “

The property lies on the western boundary of the Town of Waynesville’s Municipal
jurisdiction. To the west are the unzoned areas of Haywood County with an immediately
abutting large estate which consists of a 3-4 story residential home and stables. To the east
along Plott Creek Road toward town are a single family home, the Hazelwood Elementary
School, and the commercial uses of Blue Ridge Glass and Smoky Mountain Indian
Motorcycle retail, and then the 23/74 access ramps. Across Plott Creek Road to the north
are single family homes and a townhome development along Will Hyatt Road that are part
of the Eagles Nest Low Density District, and unincorporated area of the county. To the
south, the property rises to a ridge that abuts an existing mobile home park and the
Chancery Lane subdivision.

Staff submits that this development would introduce a new variety of housing into an area
that already consists of a variety of structure types, including single family homes, a school,
commercial uses and nearby townhomes and mobile homes. This is a large scale project
which will have a visual impact, but no single building would have a footprint larger than the
school. The architecture of proposed buildings meet the design standards of Chapter 5
which promote residential features in terms of facades and rooflines. The larger buildings
are setback from Plott Creek Road and the plan maintains several existing stands of trees
and adds type C buffer along strategic areas to soften that visual impact.

The fact that this lot is the border between the Town of Waynesville and the
unincorporated areas of the County, means that it is the very point where land-use changes.
The PC-NR District was designated as part of our medium to high density area and is close to
major transportation corridors and the Hazelwood Town Center, and contains an
Elementary School. The development pattern of large homes and estate lots, gated
communities and subdivisions past this property are County jurisdiction and should not
dictate the determination of neighborhood character.

“The application will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting
property, and will not be detrimental to the use or development of adjacent properties
or other neighborhood uses.”

This is a challenging criteria to determine and staff do not have qualifications to speak to
this point. The concern that stands out for us, is the safety of the driveway access onto
Plott Creek Road and the increase in traffic pattern along Will Hyatt and Plott Creek,
especially considering the peak traffic generation in the morning caused by Hazelwood
Elementary. These are issues that the Town is committed to working on cooperatively with
NCDOT into the future, and should not impact use of adjacent properties and may or may
not impact land value.

727



‘sdew 858y} U0 paulejuod Uolewlojul Uy 1o} Ajljigisucdsas
[eB2| ou swnsse Jspinoid @ysgem a8y} pue Ajunod poomAeH ‘sdew
958U} UD PBUIRILIOD UDHEWIO U] AUB JO UDHEIYLISA JO) Pa)INsuod
aq p[noys s22Jnos uohew ol AJewiid olignd psuonhus Wsaloe ay)
1EU) paltiou Agatey e alis sIy) 10 sIas() ‘ejep pue splodal Jjgnd
Jauyio pue sie|d ‘spssp pap.odal walypajdwos ale pue uajapsun
sIU} UL punoy Aliadoud |eal o Alojuaaul ey woy peledeid
8Je el | 'sfenins Jou a.e 8yis siyjuo sdew ay] -Jawiejosig

6102 ‘vz Aenuer
198} £99 = youl |
(I . i< 2 < 3

810¢/8/9
000'055°L$
00.°€5Z$
0$
00L°€SC$
0$
00,°¢52$

:a)eq o|es
1901 d 9|es
lanjep passassy
ianjep paJsjeqg
1anjeA JPxydel
:anjeA Buipjing
:9Nn|eA puen

uoljewJoju] anjep ays
ITIASINAYM 40 NMOL :diysumoy
Sl :abeasoy |BJOL

0 Jing Jea)

0 lealy pajeaH

dd X3390 11071d

uoljewioju| ajis

6502/689 -3°d PPV

L09/ES6 :30Y IebaT

£600-¢¥-5098 ‘Nid
UOIJBWIOLU] JUNOIDY

€508Z ON 'VINOLSVD
1S MHOA S G/L

lo4 yoday




810T ‘€T Iudy

EEIEIIER) PLISI] [BUONPUOD
Pulsig sSSuisng Uy oS [BLORIDUCS I8)190 |BI0I6SH H38i0) #ma H

.F}J

Auno) poomAeH




810 '0¢ Jequisidag




@)
Q.
O
et
o
o
(@)
N
>
e
c
=
(@)
o
©
(@)
O
=
=
[
I




Gavin Brown, Mayor Robert W. Hites, Jr. Town Manager
Gary Caldwell, Mayor Pro Tem Bill Cannon, Town Attorney
Jon Feichter, Alderman

Julia Freeman, Alderman
LeRoy Roberson, Alderman

V. WAYNESVILLE

roling,

Progress with Vision

January 23, 2019

Elizabeth Teague
Development Services Director

RE: Palisades at Plott Creek Utilities

Elizabeth,

Per our conversation, Public Services staff have again reviewed the plans submitted for the
proposed Palisades at Plott Creek project, as well as met with the project engineers. Based on
the submitted plans, the Town can serve the proposed development with both water and
sewer,

We have been in contact with the developer and collectively identified the method and routes
of connection. All proposed infrastructure will be installed and constructed to Town standards.

Additionally, we have reviewed the submitted concerns regarding our Waste Water Treatment
Plant with our consulting engineering firm (McGill and Associates), and we have been assured
that there is sufficient capacity to accommodate the Plott Creek project under our current
permit parameters, and most certainly adequate capacity under a future version of the
treatment plant.

Please let me know if you need any additional information, or if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

David Féster
Public Services Director

EC: Rob Hites, Town Manager Amie Owens, Assistant Town Manager
Preston Gregg, Town Engineer Jeff Stines, Water and Sewer Superintendent

16 South Main Street * P.0. Box 100 * Waynesville, NC 28786 Phone (828) 452-2491 Fax (828)456-2000
Web Address: www.waynesvillenc.gov



_ = TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
4 WavNEsviLLE Development Services Department
> S PO Box 100
9 South Main Street, Suite 110
2 Waynesville, NC 28786
1870 Phone (828) 456-8647 ° Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

Application Cover Sheet For Quasi-Judicial Proceedings

This form must be accompanied by all information required pursuant to the Land Development Standards Chapter 15.
All drawings and site plans to be considered shall be to scale and sealed by a qualified design professional.
Hearing will not be scheduled until application matervials ave deemed complete by the Administrator.

Project Name: PO\_\'{"Str-.b:LE e Plidy- Creeve

Property Location: PWdy Cr. Rooad wear Wi\ Viyoadr piN: QUL 05-472 -6093

Property Owner(s): _~Veraasle Resl EShate o Gostoain, Twc.

Owner Mailing Address: {75 S . ™Moo Sireed Telephone: 7o\~ H6I~ GOZH
Godronrn NS 2B053

Name of Applicant (if different from Owner)
If applicant is different from owner, than authorization form must accompany this application.

Applicant Address: 175 S, MacK Shered, Goudtoate WC 28053

Email: _wi\W\iawm. corcford D SsudwoodcesMey. comi Telephone: 704~ 915 -2L50

Type of Permit/Process Type: _L Site Plan/Design Review (Majoxr) Planning Board
Major Subdivision Planning Board

Special Use Permit Planning Board

Certificate of Appropriateness (Major) HPC
Appeal of an Administrative Decision ZB4

Variance ZBA

Office Use Only:

Date Application Received: O | — [0 =19

Date of Scheduled Hearing: O 1-29-]9
lTee:ds\BCP"‘()g2 :PCL_

28



_ 19
| e
A R 9/ 2018005002

. $3100.00
N PRESENTED & RECORDE|
HAYWOOD COUNTY TAX CERTIFICATIO 06-08-2018 02:15:51 PM
There are no delinquent taxes due that are a lien SYHi:f;iH?OGERS
HOLD
) B S DEPUTY
against parcel number(s) €05 cadea BK: RB 953
Mike Matthews, Haywood County Tax Collector PG: 601-603

wH-

Datel ] f}r/’b’]/l g By:

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

Excise Tax: §$ 3,100.00
Parcel Identifier No. 8605-42-0093 Verified by County on the day of .20
By:

Mail/Box to:_Goosmann Rose Colvard & Cramer, 77 Central Avenue, #H, Ashevitle, NC 28801

This instrument was prepared by:_Joel R. Weaver, PA, 41 Woodland Drive, Waynesville, NC 28786

Brief description for the Index:

THIS DEED made this W day of June . 2018 | by and between
GRANTOR GRANTEE
Triangle Real Estate of Gastonia, Inc., a
Michael F. Leatherwood and wife, North Carolina Corporation
Judy K. Leatherwood 175 S. York Street
502 Shelton Street Gastonia, NC 28053

Waynesvile, NC 28786

Enter in appropriate block for each Grantor and Grantee: name, mailing address, and, if appropriate, character of entity, e.g.
corporation or partnership.

‘The designation Grantor and Grantee as used herein shall include said parties, their heirs, successors, and assigns. and shall include singular.
plural, masculine, feminine or neuter as required by context.
WITNESSETH, that the Grantar. for a valuable consideration paid by the Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, has and by

these presents does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the Grantee in fee simple, all that certain lot, parcel of land or condominium unit
situated in the City of < Waynesville Township, Haywood County,

North Carolina and more particularly described as follows:

See Attached Exhibit "A"

The property hereinabove described was acquired by Grantor by instrument recorded in Book 693 page 1825
All or a portion of the property herein conveyed ___ includes or X  does not include the primary residence of a Grantor.
A map showing the above described property is recorded in Plat Book page
Page | of 2
NC Bar Association Form No. 3 © 1976. Revised © 1977, 2002, 2013 This standard form has been approved bv:

Printed by Agreement with the NC Bar Association — 1981 North Carolina Bar Association — NC Bar Form No. t



TOHAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid lot or parcel of land and all privileges and appurtenances thereto belonging to the Grantee in fee

simple.

And the Grantor covenants with the Grantee, that Grantor is seized of the premises in fee simple, has the right to convey the same in fee
simple, that title is marketable and free and clear of all encumbrances, and that Grantor will warrant and defend the title against the lawful
claims of all persons whomsoever, other than the following exceptions:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year

By:

By:

By:

(Entity Name) Print/Type Name:_Michael F. Leatherwood
(SEAL)
Print/Type Name & Title: int/TypeiName:_Judy K. 1 eatherwoad
(SEAL)
Print/Type Name & Title: Print/Type Name:
(SEAL)
Print/Type Name & Title: Print/Type Name:

State of _North Carolina

- County or City of _Haywood

L, the undersigned Notary Public of the County or City of _Haywood and State aforesaid, certify that

Michael F. Leatherwood and wife, Judy K. Leatherwood

personally appeared before me this day and a(.lmowledgcd the due

execution of the foregoing instrument for th
Tors 20 IR

e PUIPOSES. i y hand and Notarial stamp or seal this Q,Q day of
JOEL R WEAVER

NOTARY PUBLIC
Haywood County, North Carolina

My Comin, Expires May 11, 2020

|2 P —

My Commission Expires: -g{l / L2
(Affix Seal) 1

Tset A LWEAVEL Notary Public
Notary's Printed or Typed Name

State of

- County or City of
I, the undersigned Notary Public of the County or City of

and State aforesaid, certify that
personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due

execution of the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein expressed. Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this

,20_

My Commission Expires:

day of

Notary Public

(Affix Seal)

Notary’s Printed or Typed Name

State of

- County or City of
I, the undersigned Notary Public of the County or City of

and State aforesaid, certify that
personally came before me this day and acknowledged that

_he is the of

, a North Carolina or

inapplicable), and that by authority duly given and as the act of such entity, __|
behalf as its act and deed. Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal, this

My Commission Expires:

corporation/limited liability company/general partnership/limited partnership (strike through the

he signed the foregoing instrument in its name on its
day of .20

Notary Public

(Affix Seal)

INC Bar Association Form No. 3 © 1976, Revised © 1977, 2002, 2013
Printed by Agreement with the NC Bar Association — 1981

Notary’s Printed or Typed Name

Page 2 of 2
This standard form has been approved by:
North Carolina Bar Association — NC Bar Form No. 3



EXHIBIT “A”

BEGINNING at a point in the center of Plott Creek Road (NCSR 1173) which point is further
located S. 87° 15 minutes 33 seconds W. 1729.61 feet from N.C.G.S. “Louise" (N = 653727.19,
E =806177.5, NAD 83), the Northwestern corner of the Plott tract described in Deed Book 467,
page 754 and runs thence with the Plott line, S. 2° 48 minutes 16 seconds W. (passing a point at
the southern edge of the pavement for Plott Creek Road at 7.89 feet, an iron found at 18.09 feet
and an iron set at 1,027.13 feet) 1,870.50 feet; thence continuing with the Plott line, S. 23° 39
minutes 42 seconds E. 915.17 feet to a point in the line of Vaughn Rhinehart {Deed Book 210,
page 200); thence with the Rhinehart lines, 3 calls: S. 67° 00 minutes 00 seconds W. 453.04 feet,
S. 19° 3 minutes 9 seconds W. 434.54 feet and S. 34° 55 minutes 14 seconds W. 240.46 feet to a
point at the corner with Blanco (Deed Book 618, page 990); thence with the Blanco line North
85° 24 minutes 50 seconds W. 297.62 feet to a point at a corner with Morgan (Deed Book 627,
page 391); thence with the Morgan line and later the Johnny Plott line (Deed Book 470, page
1072) N. 5 deg. 1’ 3” E. (passing an iron set at 2,329.96 feet and an iron found at 3,268.70 feet)
3,294.69 feet to a point in the center line of Plott Creek Road; thence with the center of Plott
Creek Road, 10 calls: North 52° 21 minutes 33 seconds E. 43.72 feet, North 52° 56 minutes 7
seconds E. 45.86 feet, North 54° 39 minutes 00 seconds E. 53.33 feet, North 56° 32 minutes 50
seconds E. 60.50 feet, North 59° 44 minutes 40 seconds E. 49.06 feet, North 63° 50 minutes 35
seconds E. 52.96 feet, North 70° 56 minutes 53 seconds E. 43.32 feet, North 80° 55 minutes 15
seconds E. 31.97 feet, North 87° 22 minutes 15 seconds E. 45.47 feet and S. 87° 37 minutes 13
seconds E. 56.28 feet to the BEGINNING, containing 41.26 acres, more or less, as shown on the
survey of J. Randy Herron, PLS, dated May 22, 2006 entitled “Judy K. and Michael F.
Leatherwood - petitioners, Mary Frances Britt and Jack Britt — Respondents,” drawing number

3035 --672- A

AND BEING the same property conveyed to Michael F. Leatherwood and
wife, Judy K. Leatherwood by Deed recorded on January 22, 2007 in Deed
Book 693, Page 1825, Haywood County Registry.



Waynesville, NC

525 North Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
(P) 828.456.8383
(F) 828.456.8797

Knoxville, TN

234 Morrell Road
Box 322

Knoxville, TN 37919
(P) 865.661.2810

Traffic Impact Analysis
For
The Plott Creek Apartments

Located in
Waynesville, North Carolina

Prepared For:
William Ratchford
Southwood Realty
165 South York Street
PO Box 4158
Gastonia, NC 28054

Prepared By:

J.M. Teague Engineering & Planning
525 North Main Street
Waynesville, North Carolina 28786

February 2018

IMTE WAYN 0823

Dependable Planning - Innovative Engineering * Relationship Building
www.jmteagueengineering.com



2%

J.M. Teague Engineering & Planning (mrew wayn 0823) 02/26/18

ee—————————————————————————————
e ————mmee———1

Table of Contents

IetEodUCtion-and BagkBrOBING scssrmssspsvissviessseriisss sssas i o sioes e esss sssss i iarsiinsi 3

Proposed SIte LISe antl ALTESS cuussisiiississsisasiorssosiisssoamasiassrssiastsrsmsss sanmsontsennsasssassansassanenns 4

Figure 3 — Site LayOuUL.....ccoiceeriiiiiiceerereceis e e e nraeenns RS R A B A S SR 5

ParamiSters AN STUEY INFER v oesamysmmmmumnnnorsssiowmmsms s e otieo s foasTe s uas isss 6

Surrounding Land Uses and ROGAWAYS.........ccocciirieceiiniinnniisiesie st saeneseee e sss e ess st sae s sssnes 7

METhOT OFf ANBIYSIS ...vveiiiiiiiiiiiire ittt et eer e vaesbessbesreserseseaassbesresssesrsssssasstesnnasressteens 7

EXISHNG TTAffIC .ovoiiiieiiiicic sttt r e e sra s en e b ereens b e st st e 11
Figure 4 — Existing AM and PM Peak Hour Traffic ........ccccovmvviicnininiinicnncnie e 11
Backarourg] Tras e s s A AT s e s nis b anmiasriir s s amsasscsmmsl 12
Figure 5 —Background AM and PM Peak Hour Traffic .........ccviviinininnninicnnnanineee s 12
| DL LTS o O U O VRO 13
Flgure 6= Trip DIStribaiON corssosssmmaininsssissssosb oo msisessis i s saisiisssonamsans 13
LT B CT=T 1 T=T - 1 o P PSS 14
e (U = A I g T« B CT=T =1 o= o T o SRR 15
Build Oyt Traflie s cummaesunuiminmmeimeonmio s s exmss s i s s s i 15
Figure 8 — Build-out AM and PM Peak Hour TraffiC.........cccecveveriiriiniiiiiieisiiinsiee e esceresneenns 16
Analysis of Existing Traffic CONGIIONS .....cuviiiiiieiieiieiiie ettt see e st e 16
Analysis of Background Traffic CONAIONS «uciwesssssissisvnessssinsasssssassnmssisssstossssnsins sisssssesiss 18
Analysis of Build-Out Traffic CONAItIONS .....ccccvveiiviicirieineresrsrsesree s eir s srsssbssssssssssns 19
Conclusions and ReCOMMENAAIONS.....c.ccviiiiiiiii e e b b ee 21
Appendid A=Proposed SIe Plan....sussiissssmimessivsisssssssssssasessssssnsoninssissssigoss sossimsmisss 26
Appendix B — Turning Movenﬁent DR oot s T S R T s ariAmer s s 27
Appendix C—=SYNCHIO REPOIS ..ocviviuiiiii it ciert et eas e eaeas s sasssss e e st esnesen 28



WGLA Engineering, PLLC
724 5" Avenue West
Hendersonville, NC 28739
(828) 687-7177 wgla.com

WGLA

Engineering

July 27,2018

Elizabeth Teague

Development Services Director
Town of Waynesville

9 S Main St #110

Waynesville, NC 28786

Re:  Palisades at Plott Creek
Engineering Narrative

Dear Ms. Teague:

Per your request, we are providing a narrative for additional information to accompany the submittal for the
above referenced project.

Project Description
Triangle Real Estate of Gastonia plans to develop a multi-family residential community consisting of 200 one-
, two-, and three-bedroom apartment units. The apartment complex will include a clubhouse with swimming

pool and a playground.

Site Location
The project site is located near Hazelwood Elementary along Plott Creek Road in the Town of Waynesuville,
NC. The PIN number for the parcel is 8605-42-0093, and the property is approximately 40 acres.

Site Description
The 40-acre site has historically been used for agricultural purposes, although it is currently zoned for

medium-to-high density residential development (PC-NR). The front portion of the property has fairly gentle
topography and consists of primarily former pasture and floodplain. The rear of the property is generally
wooded and is steeper than the front portion. The average parcel slope of the entire 40 acres (including the
rear portion) is 21.86%, which falls below the Hillside Protection threshold for Town of Waynesville of 25%
(12.6.2). We anticipate that over 20 acres, including the portion of the property higher than elevation 2900,
will not be disturbed and will remain in preservation area/open space.

ClvilL ENGINEERS & LAND PLANNERS




Elizabeth Teague
7127/18
Page 2

Streams, Wetlands, Buffers

The site plan is designed to minimize potential impacts to streams and wetlands. Plott Creek is designated as
at Trout Stream. Other than the stream crossing locations, a 25’ undisturbed buffer will be maintained along
Plott Creek and the un-named tributaries within the praperty. The site plan avoids impacts to delineated
wetlands, and the streams will not be directly impacted since bottomless arch pipes will be used at the
crossings. If it does become necessary to impact streams or wetlands, the applicant will work with US Army
Corps of Engineers and the State of North Carolina Water Quality to obtain permits as appropriate. The plan
includes multiple tree save areas (approximately 3.7 acres of tree save areas not including the 20-acre
preservation area). The landscaping for the project will include parking lot trees, buffers to the adjacent

properties shown on the side plan, and plantings around all of the buildings.

Floodplain 12.3.4 E
A floodplain development permit will need to be issued to grant construction in the area of the project that

is designated as a flood hazard area. The Town requires that the buildings, including basement floor be
elevated to no lower than the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation, as defined in Section 17.4. The
buildings for this project will be elevated to at least 1’ above base flood elevation.

Andrew Bick, PE with Floodwaters Engineering has performed a preliminary study of potential impacts to
floodplain. Based on the model, the crossing of Plott Creek and fill for the project will not create a rise in the
hase flood elevation of Plott Creek. Assuming approval of the Site Plan by the Town, the study will be
finalized and sent with the application for a floodplain development permit. In any case, the proposed
cumulative effect of the development will not increase the water surface elevation of the base flood at any
point within the community by more than one foot (12.3.4.E.2).

As required by 15.8.2 D., Construction Documents (15.4.4) will be submitted after Planning Board
approval. Erosion Control and Stormwater Management Plans will be part of the Construction Documents
to be submitted. A tentative description of strategies for the plans is as follows:

724 5™ Avenue West, Hendersonville, NC 28739 Phone (828) 687-7177 wgla.com




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROY COOPER JAMES H. TROGDON, III
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

10/16/2018

William Ratchford

Triangle Real Estate of Gastonia, Inc.
165 York Street

Gastonia, NC 28053

County: Haywood
Subject: Street and Driveway Access Permit Application - Approval
Permit No.: 201804409

Dear: Mr. Ratchford;

This office has reviewed your proposed Street Access Permit that you submitted to us. Your
proposal has been approved, however the followings conditions apply:

1. No storm water shall be discharged onto SR-1173 (Plott Creek Rd.).

2. The District Engineer must approve any changes.

3. Driveway(s) shall be constructed as indicated on plans.

4. Notify District 2 Office three working days, prior to the start of construction.
If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (828) 497-7333.

Sincerely,
DocuSlgned by:

—_—
826D2C8B704CF469...

Chris Lee, P. E.
District Engineer

CL/jbs
cc:  Art Hartzog, P.E., Haywood Maintenance Engineer
File
Mailing Address: Telephone; (828) 497-7333 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (828) 497-6095 178 HENRY BIRD ROAD
DIVISION 14 - DISTRICT 2 Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 WHITTIER, NC 28789-7646

178 HENRY BIRD ROAD

WHETTIER, NG 28789-7646 Website: www.ncdot.gov




ﬁ

APPLICATION IDENTIFICATION N.C. DEPARTIVIENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Driveway Date of 2
Paiiiil Ne. 201804409 Application 6-20-18 STREET AND DRIVEWAY ACCESS
Counly: Haywaod PERMIT APPL!QATION
Development Name: Palisades at Ploit Creel

LOCATION OF PROPERTY:

Route/Road: Plott Creek Road (SR 1173)

Exact Distance 0 LF O Miles N S E W
s 2 Feet Cl L1 O

From the Interseclion of Route No. Wil Hyalt Rd (SR 1175) and Route No. Ploll Creek Rd (SR 1173) Toward Waynesville

—

Properly Will Be Used For: Residential /Subdivision [] Commerclal [] Educalional Faclliies [] TND [J Emergency Services [] Other
Properly: Is O is not within Town Of Wavneswlle City Zoning Area.

“AGREEMENT

o |, the undersigned property owner, request access and permissmn to consliruct dnveway( s) or street(s) on public right-
of-way at the above location.

o | agree to construct and maintain driveway(s) or street entrance(s) in absolute conformance with the current “Policy on
Street and Driveway Access to North Carolina Highways" as adopted by the North Carolina Department of
Transportation.

» | agree that no signs or objects will be placed on or over the public right-of-way other than those approved by NCDOT,

I agree that the driveway(s) or streel(s) will be constructed as shown on the attached plans.

| agres that that driveway(s) or street(s) as used in this agreement include any approach tapels stmage lanes or

speed change lanes as deemed necessary, e :

| agree that if any future improvements to the roadway become necessary, the portion of driveway(s) or street(s)

located on public right-of-way will be considered the property of the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and

I will not be entitled to reimbursement or have any claim for present expenditures for driveway or street construction.

o | agree that this permit becomes void if construction of driveway(s) or street(s) is not completed within the time

specified by the "Policy on Street and Driveway Access to North Carolina Highways”,

| agree to pay a $50 construction inspection fee. Make checks payable to NCDOT. This fee will be reimbursed if

application is denied.

Fagree lo conslruct and maintain the driveway(s) or streel(s) in a safe manner so as not o interfere with or endanger

the public travel. .

| agree to provide during and following construction proper signs, signal lights, flaggers and other warning devices for

the protection of traffic in conformance with the current “Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and

Highways” and Amendments or Supplements thereto. Information as to the above rules and regulations may be

obtained from the District Engineer.

| agree to indemnify and save harmless the North Carolina Department of Transportation from all damages and claims

for damage that may arise by reason of this construction.

| agree that the North Carolina Department of Transportation will assume no responsibility for any damages that may

be caused to such facilities, within the highway right-of-way limits, in carrying out its construction.

| agree to provide a Performance and Indemnity Bond In the amount specified by the Division of Highways for any

construction proposed on the State Highway system.

The granting of this permit.is subject to the regulatory powers of the NC Department of Transportation as provided by

law and as set forth in the N.C. Policy on Driveways and shall not be construed as a contract access point.

I agree that the entire cost of constructing and maintaining an approved private street or driveway access connection

and conditions of this permit will be borne by the property owner, the applicant, and thelr grantees, successors, and

assignees.

o LAGREE TO NOTIFY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER WHEN THE PROPOSED WORK BEGINS AND WHEN IT IS
COMPLETED.

-

@

(-]

®

@

o

L]

2004-07 NOTE: Submit Four Coples of Application to Local Dislrict Enginger, N.C. Department of Transpartation TEB 65-04rav,
61-03419




SIGNATURES OF APPLICANT

PROPERTY OWNER (APPLICANT) WITNESS
COMPANY _Triangle Real Estate of Gastonia, Inc NAME Ll C LadSiad
SIGNATURE _ Ui tl A 1A SIGNATURE @ AT
ADDRESS 165 York Sirest ADDRESS  \GS YW aile $Avee
Gastonia, NC 28063  Phone No. %70(;*) 869- G ationia, a0 Yosh
AUTHORIZED AGENT WITNESS
COMPANY _WGLA Engineering, PLLC NAME Janathag Borrell
SIGNATURE __A, ™ S oxfs SIGNATURE ¢ 2%, #3311
ADDRESS 724 5 Avenue West ADDRESS 224 SV fuenue, Loesk
Hendersonville, NC Phone No.  (828) 687-
28739 . Kendecsenville., Wie, 29939
APPROVALS

APPLICATION RECEIVED BY DISTRICT ENGINEER

ﬁﬁ.—/{’f Zgg, WL 6204(

SIGNATURE DATE

APPLICATION APPROVED BY LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY (when required)

SIGNATURE TITLE ) DATE

APPLICATION APPROVED BY NCDO
DocuSigned by:

[B_Xfa Dist. Eng. 10/16/2018

nnnnnnnn

SIGNATURE e TITLE DATE

INSPECTION BY NCDOT

SIGNATURE TITLE o DATE




WGLA

Engincering

OWNER/

DEVELOPER:  TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE OF GASTONIA
SOUTHWOOD REALTY COMPANY
WLLIAM RATCHFORD
165 YORK STREET
GASTONIA, NC 28053
704—B60—6024

ENGINEER: G. THOMAS JONES Il
WGLA ENGINEERING, PLLC
724 5th AVENUE WEST
HENDERSONMLLE, NC 28738

SURVEYOR: ED HOLMES & ASSOCIATES
LAND SURVEYORS, PA
300 RIDGEVIEW COURT, SUITE 301

S0 EmEeE SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL
fk)r VIQ&F%TEQJWAI’ PAUi?DES

PLOTT

PLANNING BOARD REVIEW CREEK

TOWN OF

PALISADES at PLOTT CREEK e e

Town of Waynesville

HAYWOOD COUNTY
NORTH CAROLINA

PLOTT CREEK RD

WGLA ENGINEERING, PLLC
724 5th AVENUE WEST
HENDERSONVILLE, NC 28739
(828) 687-7177
WGLA.COM
NC LICENSE P-1342

AVMSSIHAXT SNLW ADIONS 1v3u0

st
! 1,
o5 Cavg,

P

- NogFor

4 <

S YO
it

REVSIONS

DATE | DESCRIPTION
7/23/18 | TOW Comments
8/07/18 | Planning Board Comments
1/3/18_|Minor

SITE PLANS
Know what's below. )
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION all before you di.
C-100 ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEY
Revisions g:igé Mggg gﬁ PROJECT NUMBER: 17181
7/23/18 TOW Comments 105 LFMRBEHWNMY IANDSCAPE PLAN BATE: 74148
8/07/18 Planning Board Comments BRAWNEY: Jwe
1/03/19 Minor MILLER ARCHITECTURE - BUILDING ELEVATIONS CHECKED BY: GTJ
G000 COVER
G201 ONE BEDROOM (42 UNIT) TYPE A ILLUSTRATIVE ELEVATIONS
G202 ONE-TWO BEDROOM (18 UNIT) ILLUSTRATIVE ELEVATIONS
G203 ONE—-TWO BEDROOM (30 UNIT) ILLUSTRATIVE ELEVATIONS
G204 TWO—THREE BEDROOM (2B UNIT) ILLUSTRATIVE ELEVATIONS
G205 THREE BEDROOM (10 UNIT) TYPE A ILLUSTRATIVE ELEVATIONS
G206 THREE BEDRCOM (12 UNIT) TYPE A ILLUSTRATIVE ELEVATIONS
G207 CLUBHOUSE, MAINTENANCE, OUTDOOR SHELTER & GARAGE

ILLUSTRATIVE ELEVATIONS

COVER

SCALE: NTS




DEVELOPMENT DATA BLOCK

PIN #
DB/PG:
ACREAGE:
ZONING:

DENSITY:

PERVIOUS:
BLDG HEIGHT:
CIVIL SPACE

8605—42-0093

693/1825

40.96 AC

PC—NR (TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE)

10 UNITS/AC ALLOWABLE
16 UNITS/AC WITH SUP

10% MINIMUM
3-STORIES MAXIMUM
5% MINIMUM

UNIT SUMMARY
1—-BEDROOM = 60 UNITS (30%)
2-8EDROOM = 96 UNITS  (48%)
3-BEDROOM =_44 UNITS (22%)
TOTAL 200 UNITS

OWNER,
DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER:

SURVEYOR:

TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE OF GASTONIA
SOUTHWOOD REALTY COMPANY
WILLIAM RATCHFORD

165 YORK STREET

GASTONIA, NC 28053
704-B69-6024

G. THOMAS JONES Il

WGLA ENGINEERING, PLLC
724 5th AVENUE WEST
HENDERSONMILLE, NC 28739

ED HOLMES & ASSOCIATES LAND SURVEYORS, PA
300 RIDGEMIEW COURT, SUITE 301
ASHEVILLE, NC 28816

© (20,96 ACRES)

WGLA

Engineering

WGLA ENGINEERING, PLLC
724 5th AVENUE WEST
HENDERSONVILLE, NC 28739
(828) 687-7177
WGLA.COM
NC LICENSE P-1342

PALISADES
AT
PLOTT
CREEK

TOWN OF
WAYNESVILLE
HAYWOOD COUNTY

1
e~““,;\‘“_‘_c"_13"é$"~.,

~ PROPOSED

" PRESERVATION
AREA

o

g
i

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

PROJECT NUMBER: 17181
DATE: 7-11-18
DRAWN BY: Jwa
CHECKED BY: GTJ

ENVIRONMENTAL
SURVEY

GRAPHIC SCALE




DEVELOPMENT DATA BLOCK
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 2 OWNER IMPERVIOUS AREA: PARKING SUMMARY_I:_G spacES ‘ N 7 ‘ : I A
&} . REQUIRED AU ACES:
24" FACE TO FACE ﬁg ISR FO@'?P?%O%E'ARIE»&.S'FVE%&;AﬂSTDNm BUILDING AREA: 2.22 ACRES 1.5./ UNIT = 300 SPACES
e WILLIAM RATCHFORD PARKING /DRIVEWATY: 3.43 ACRES REQUIRED BICYCLE SPACES:
ASPHALT SURFAGE COURSE £2 165 YORK STREET CONCRETE SIDEWALK:  0.51 ACRES 1 / 20 AUTO SPACES = 20 SPACES El‘lf’in e Cl'iﬂ
PLOTT CREEK RDI 1= GASTONIA, NC 28053 . o
m 704—-B69—6024 PROVIDED: 6.16 ACRES PROVIDED AUTO SPACES:
= PAVED PARKING = 374 SPACES
3 o Lomesmt o e
7 & WGLA ENGINEERING, PLI : ; ] -
STANDARD CONGRETE CURE 724 5th AVENUE WEST (10% MINIMUM) PROVIDED BICYCLE SPACES: 20 SPACES WGLA ENGINEERING, PLLC
& GUTTER PROPOSED STONE BASE HENDERSONVILLE, NC 28739 PROVIDED: 13.84 ACRES 724 5th AVENUE WEST
SURVEYOR ED HOLMES & ASSOCIATES g (SPER HISLII-.gr[EE %Jﬁ%%gﬁon 12.6.2) HENDERSONVILLE, NG 28729
COMPAGTEDSUBGRADE BER SPEC VICINITY MAP LAND SURVEYOR, PA BLOG HEIGHT: 3-STORIES MAXIMUM 5=0.0023%1*L/A (828) 687-7177
R 300 RIDGEVIEW COURT, SUITE 301 (BASEMENT STORY ALLOWED) | = 2 FEET WGLA.COM
TYPICAL DRIVE CROSS—SECTION ASHEVILLE, NC 28816 L = 104,326.9 FEET NC LICENSE P-1342
NTS. CIVIC SPACE: A = 40.96 ACRES
PIN # 8605-42-0093 REQUIRED: 1.0 ACRES (5% MINIMUM OF
PROJECT AREA) AVERAGE PARCEL SLOPE:
EXISTING 100 YR DB/PG: 693/1825 PROVIDED: 1.16 ACRES CIVIC SPACE S = 21.86%
FLOOD PLAIN PLOTT. RUTH B HAZELWOOD 3,68 ACRES TREE
Hill: BROS. AT THGH EXISTING BUILDING (TYP) ELEMENTARY PARCEL AREA: 40.96 AC PRESERVATION WITHIN FLOOD HAZARD: A PORTION OF THIS PALISADES
DB: BO3 PG: 939 PROJECT AREA: 20.0 AC PROJECT AREA PROJECT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE 100y FLOOD
' ) +20.96 ACRES PRESERVED  HAZARD AREA PER NORTH CAROLINA
ZONING: PC—NR (TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE) (WOODLAND AREA) FLOODPLAIN MAPPING FIRM NO. 37008605004 AT
DATED 4/3/2012
DENSITY: UNIT SUMMARY: PLOTT
ALLOWABLE: 10 UNITS/AC ALLOWABLE 1-BEDROOM = 66 UNITS (33%) SET.;!N"I‘TE vc.;.;ua% F‘;LEI:I' T’%T&NTSY‘?TLRLSASHALL
P 16 UNITS/AC WITH SUP 2-BEDROOM = 98 UNITS (49%) - g
MOCDY, GAIL CALOWELL EXLSING FLOTTCRERK PROPOSED: 10 UNITS/AC (PROJECT AREA) 3-BEDROOM =_36 UNITS EHEX) CREEK

5 UNITS/AC (TOTAL AREA, TOT. UNITS
MOODY, THOMAS RAY s o /AC ( ) AL 200

PIN: 8605-43-573 PROPOSED 18" CURB

)./

PIN: B605—43—3860
DB: 778 PG: 1860

u[0]

Ll

DB: 778 PG: 1568 \ AND GUTTER (TYP) PLOTT. RUTH B
PIN: B605—42—6106 TOWN OF
B 2 PROPOSED OUTDOOR SHELTER DR B doe WAYNESVILLE
o PROPOSED 20' PROPOSED BOTTOMLESS CIVIC SPACE 0.1 ACRES PROPERTY- BOUNDARY
J i LANDSCAPE BUFFER ARCH CULVERT EXISTING UNNAMED! - HAYWOQOD COUNTY
{ e a TRIBUTARY z
—_— Lo}
5 I — — S - AN T PROPOSED 10 FT ]
e RS -~ ! K
o [ * ; i 2F e $h24706" w 184595 (TotaL) BUILDING SETBAC PROPOSED RETAINING
&) 10 PROPOSED ‘ -
GATE
CALDWELL, TERRY LYNN N 3 E
2 4

e
o T

|
L onest
w0 bedrogm

o %a- 12 two bedrogn

NS one begrg

S thrge bedroom B units) 2

= stor pedroom
EAE— FFE: 24 two Hedroom
o\EL 2784.25" & ane bkdroon

= 30 ufits)

,_,
////ﬂ??\b

.

oy

v Tz
& tion
K PROPOSED PARKING RS
il
LOT :SCREENING PROkED - i PROPOSED BOTTOMLESS
GREEN 0.8 AQRES o, o —— e S
CIVIC SPACEJ I} } , { ?‘.\
= 6
e —— g S oeie { I ’ ’ l ‘ B
- ‘ % REVISIONS
JORDAN, FLORA J =L

DATE DESCRIPTION
7/23/18 | TOW Comments
8/07,/18 | Plonning Boord Comments
1/3/19 | Minor

PIN: B605-43—-0658
DB: 2010E PG: 584

EXISTING
NCDOT RIGHT—OF—WAY

LEGEND:

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED POOL:
EXISTING MAJOR 10" CONTOUR AREA 0.1 ACRES
(cMc SPACE)

EXISTING MINOR 2° CONTOUR

[ exsmNg rLooprLAN

== —— EXISTING STREAM

PROPUSED CIVIC

SPACE 0.07 {R{S
+

+ ’

One{:wo th?'oon
o5 ¥0 bedropm FFE,

ne bed.-co,., 27845+
€30 units)

EXISTING WETLAND

—— ——— PROPOSED 25' STREAM BANK BUFFER
Know what's below,
PROPOSED 2' CONTOUR Call before you dig.
== PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
£ =7 PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK “’- — [ ==
2 : = — oL 3
—————— PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER . FT proPosep 25'¥7 i = PROJECT NUMBER: 17181
NG BUILDING SETBACK STREAM BUFFER z DATE: 7-11-18
PROPOSED CIVIC SPACE & ~ \ DRAWN BY: Jwe
) PROPOSED BICYCLE RACK PROPOSED CONCRETE: i FRESE‘:?T.’?\?HO(;SPE DA,;EEE EXISTING 100 YR CHECKED BY: GT
(= PROPOSED LIGHTING STT CREEK. ROAD (0224 ACRES) FLOOD PLAMN
PLOTT CREEK ROAD \
S APPROXIMATE WALL HEIGHT \ \ EXISTING LIMITS:
OF WETLANDS
nnnmnm PROPOSED CROSSWALK PLOTT JULIA A \ MASTER
NEW, EDMUND A
PIN: 8605-33-9224 e PLAN
DB: B33 PG: 495 DB: 470 PG: 1072
GRAPHIC SCALE PLOTT, LINDA S
PIN; 8605—33-5563
w o x " o 1 DB: 470 PG: 1072 EXISTING 2
CONTOURS
™ e — ) C-101
( IN FEET )

SCALE: 1"=40




LEGEND:
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE ‘ I A
EXISTING MAJOR 10" CONTOUR
EXISTING MINOR 2" CONTOUR

—%}4& — . — EXSTING STREAM

EXISTING WETLAND

Encineering

——  —— PROPOSED 25 STREAM BANK BUFFER WGLA ENGINEERING, PLLC
724 5th AVENUE WEST
PROPOSED 2' CONTOUR HENDERSONVILLE, NC 28739
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (828) 687-7177
WGLA.COM
= PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK NELICENEE P38z

PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER
PROPOSED CIVIC SPACE
PROPOSED LIGHTING
APPROXIMATE WALL HEIGHT

PALISADES
AT
PLOTT
CREEK

T PROPOSED CROSSWALK

PROPERTY BOUNDARY:

' PROPOSED 10 FT FEOTT=RUTH, B
/ BUILDING SETBACK P h: Bos pee o3g. PROPERTY BOUNDARY EXSTING GRAVEL ROAD
TO BE REMOVED o TOWN OF
EONTORS PAESTATIN AIEA WAYNESVILLE
| o i) ¢ ; HAYWOOD COUNTY

PROPOSED PLAYGROUND
0.11 ACRES (CIVIC SPACE)

PROPOSED DOG PARK
0.08 ACRES (CIVIC SPACE)

PROPOSED 25'
ETREAM BUPRR X

e AS X
g

PROPOSED

PRESERVATION

AREA REVISIONS
(20.96%+ ACRES) DATE | DESCRIPTION

7/23/18 | TOW Comments
8/07,/18 |Plonning Bourd Comments

1/3/18 |Minor

EXISTING STRUCTURE-
TO BE REMOVED

PROPOSED TREE
PRESERVATION AREAS
(1.05+ ACRES) EXISTING

2900" CONTOUR

Know what's below.

Eﬂ%?}iscgnsélgﬂﬂk Call before you dig.
T PROPOSED 2'
CONTOURS PROJECT NUMBER: 17181
(TvP) DATE: 7-11-18
DRAWN BY: JWB
/ — e— = CHECKED BY: GTJ
PROPOSED RETAINING NO50108"F 3755 g —— e
WALL (TYP) - AR
GRAPHIC SCALE STONE HAVEN FARMS ESTATE LLC . R e e T
20 “© 80 PIN: B605=32~7213 PROPOSED 20 =
e — the PP 320 LASSATE Burres = MASTER
( v ¥EET ) PLAN

C-102

SCALE: 1"=40'




WGLA

ADIOWS L¥3IHO

AVMSSINAXI SNLW

Engineering

PLOTT CREEK RD

ay LIVAH TIM

WGLA ENGINEERING, PLLC
724 5th AVENUE WEST
HENDERSONVILLE, NC 28739
(828) 687-7177
WGLA.COM
NC LICENSE P-1342

40" RADIUS FOR PARKING LOT TREE

HAZELWOCD

ELEMENTARY
TREE PRESERVATION AREA

VICINITY MAP
NTS PALISADES
PIN: 8805 437405 AT
DB: 803 PG: 938 PLOTT
CREEK

PROPOSED

R 20 HUFFER PROPOSED TOWN OF
20" BUFFER LANDSCAPING W
TREE LOCATION (TYP) BB B AYNESVILLE
PIN: BB05—42-6106
e DB: 803 PG: 939 HAYWOOD COUNTY
" 40 FT RADIUS PER

St iosaon INTERIOR PARKING LOT PLANTINGS PROPOSED TREE

= L (SECTION B.6.2, CODE OF ORDINANCES) PRESERVATION AREAS

v s (2.412 ACRES)

i et
8 P N A0
- IAY

AN
ATt

.. ‘léf:?s@@!
A

PROPOSED PARKING
LOT SCREENING

PROPOSED TREE

REVISIONS
PRESERVATION AREAS ‘

- DATE | DESCRIPTION
ot s (1.05+ ACRES) 7723718 | TOW Comments
JORDAN, FLCRA J " ‘ i" g0 8/07/18 |Planning Boord Comments
PIN: BE05—43—0658 4‘ 1/3/18 [Minor
DB: 2010E PG: 584 [ Ci - -l
" ¥
(o,> g
% ~—
%
% PROPOSED TREE
% PRESERVATION AREAS
(0.22+ ACRES)
PLOTT, JULIA A NOTE:
i L EOMUD A 1.) LANDSCAPING BUFFER SHALL BE SEMI
DB: 833 PG: 495 OPAQUE (1.E., HAVING CNLY SEASONAL
* : HORIZONTAL OPENINGS NOT EXCEEDING STONE HAVEN FARMS ESTATE LLC
PLOTT, LINDA. 5 PIN: B605-32-7213
PIN: 8605—33-5563 25% OF THE TOTAL WIDTH FROM THE o : : Know what's below.
Db AT P Aars GROUND TO A HEIGHT OF & FEET WITHIN DB: B50 PG: 185 PROPOSED 20 Call bef o di
’ ’ 2 YEARS OF PLANTING). LANDSCAPE BUFFER efore you dig.
2.) OWNER TO SELECT TREE AND SHRUB
SRERES, | EVERY 100 LF |
L. e J BUFFER LANDSCAPING PROJECT NUMBER: 17181
] [ ] [ ] a o DATE: 7-11-18
o o " R 200 LF | REQUIRED | PROVIDED DRAVRIER: e
. . f = Lt = -K CANOPY TREE 2 5 CHECKED BY: GTY
PROPERTY LINE 23RBS UNCERSTORT: 4 7 —
2 UNDERSTORY TREES
1 CAl
CANOPY TREE r— i i, PRELIMINARY
LANDSCAPE
NOT 10 SCALE BLAN

C-103

SCALE: 1" =860




BAILLEPK

ARCHITECTURE

715 H\Ill H Ilil\l CAII!!-H‘

CLUBHOUSE POOL

PALISADES
at PLOTT CREEK

200 APARTMENTS

PLOTT CREEK ROAD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
FOR
TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE

OF GASTONIA, INC.

OUTDOOR SHELTER DF . , ns |

1SSUEDR POk Civil Review
IssLEDATE 0772318
REVISIONS

COVER

FILE NAME VWP
DRAWN BY. JV
CHECKED BY- TFM

THREE BEDROOM (10 UNIT) TYPICAL BUILDING BLDG #7 ONE BEDROOM (42 UNITX(_RE"%%E 'A") BUILDING BLDG #6 nrs | G O O O



_ Ivsseeun

TOPOF PLA

-2 TRUSS BEARING 302 302 ‘l_TRLSSQWN(-
— = TOF OF FIATE

TOF OF PLATE
SNORTH CHURCH STRETT SUILE 140

CHanmlOTTI

THRD STORY g 21 Y
T T iarorsunstory * B

THIRD STORY g 2140112 012y TEDSGH
—— _—— TOR OF SUBSTOR!

012 gy TEROSTORY

TOR OF SUBSIORY

EXTERIOR MATERIALS KEY Palisades at Plott C)

— s g0
107 OF SUBSTORY

1016 14" o SEEOD STty A SECONDSTORY g 106 1 4" 10-614°_p secovn sioky. |
TOP OF SUBSTNRY P OF SUBSTORY *

W]
TIRT| e

| Fipon Beesies HETIET i -
i

- L
OF 05 SLAE. |

#40:2) Frpea et O o fon
FIRST STORY_gf (-1 U 2 gy PRSTSTOR
—lor or st MRSk - i o
CIVIL ENGINEER

e s E n
of Wocsd Frarme 2rel Epernien of Beich Venees o1 A1 Windres 21l Dooes el Transiton of Masizials

4 BASEMIENT ST ____________._.__....__________6

SIDE ELEVATION scaLe: 18"=1-0"| SIDE scaLE: 110"} VP ENGINEERING

13
B
. BEARING -2

———— 1 3T e 5 GROEPLAE
[} L 1 s

- TRUSS HEA] > .
- - > e H M 1l ‘ T =

W TOF OF PLATE g3 3 £
. - B B THRD STORY gt 2101 | 2
; 1 | — o g 0012

L I l | I (2

SONG

s ——— ] ] - | l
| Il & s PALISADES
at PLOTT CREEK

1046 | o _SECUND STCRY i
200 APARTMENTS

TOP 1 SUasTUl

- - PLOTT CREEK ROAD

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

@  TRIANGLEREALESTATE
OF GASTONIA. INC.

REAR ELEVATION SCALE: 1.8"=1-0"}
Permeability: 29% of Street Facing

Facade Consist of Window and Door

5 Openings Shown (15% Required)

/" 1ESUFD FOR: Civil Review

FSSUrnpare 072318

RIEVISION

Jo TEUSS ARG
TGP OF PIATE
I TRUSS BEARRG -2
?E R U
. = -SoNGD
TSy
(TR

e e — ‘ = BE e ONE BEDROOM
‘ \ =224 4{43 UNIT) TYPE'A’

o 5 — ILLUSTRATIVE
e ] ELEVATIONS
e = SECOND STORY "Ly-g L4 BLDG #6

TOF O SUBSTORY
T T T T YR OF SURSTORY

PILL SAME: GRWRCGI dwi
DRAWSN BY s
/ CHECKED By T

e el — | o 0 fmsT_s0m Iy ( ZO I

FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/8"=]"0"




W THESHENG
TOP OF PLATE

2012y THRUSTORY
W 0P GF SURSTORY

w-e14 SECOND STURY
L - R O et

SIDE ELEVATION

w2 TRUSS HEARING.
L oI

5
=
=|

ey g st
TOP OF SUBSTORY

V-6 1 4" g SECOND STORY

SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0"]

12
N1 6
= S BEARD
— MEZ — oot

__stcounsion

TOF OF SUBSTORY

SIDE ELEVATION

i
11

P

3 30-2"
e
SONG2

(TR

\__ THRDSTORY & -21-1112
1OF O SLESTORY

Y

TUP OF SURSTORY
—
[N FIRST STORY m m]] It _FIRST STORY
= z T Tabor SUE 2
REAR ELEVATION SCALE: 1/8"=1 '-0"|
\ EXTERICOR MATERIALS KEY Palisades at Plott Creek
= ."’ I : 1 I SL'HEL‘

TRUSSBEARNG ot JTRLSS BEARING: air.2*

TOF OF FLATE il e i ; _' ] I {lu I | [N = 10k OF FLATE
5 rj.@ | LT D

oz 2 _ i | i gz

o
£ | (L)
N (R il *
s i gy

-6 14" Ju SECONDSTORY __ _ 771
T0F OF SUBSTORY

Permeability: 34% of Street Facing

Facade Consist of Window and Door [
Openings Shown (15% Required) -

T0F GF SLiE

SECORTSTORY g 106 | 4"
T3P GF SUBSTORY o

FIRST STORY g -4)"

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: H“H}I

FIT NORTH CHUE Rt L~H-\!—|||-
ip2

.H\R. bl |

s

PALISADES
at PLOTT CREEK

200 APARTMENTS

PLOTT CREEK ROAD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
FOR
TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE
OF GASTONIA, INC.

155U FD FOR: Civil Review
IS0 DAL 07 2318
RENISTONS

ONE - TWO
BEDROOM
TYPE ‘A’

(18 UNIT)
ILLUSTRATIVE
ELEVATIONS
BLDG #2

H\Ix ML KAV PC G0
AW N BY \
«m KED BY 1

G202




FIRST 5§

TOF OF SLAE

IRUSS BEARING
TOR OF PLATE

14" SECOND STORY

=

T
ol |
iH
ol o bl
3,4,5

b
il

SIDE ELEVATION

i Dlﬁlh

| uim ng‘*” EIE]

SCALE: 1/8"=1-0"]]

/U\

-l
e
L] Jf

LU

i |
EE

u“I‘uul

L]

--—

SIDE ELEVATION

et ﬁlﬂf ,

i

r—

3,4,5

| EXTERIOR MATERIALS KEY Groves at Town Center

—] REAR ELEVATION

1 T T e
e 7 TIIT
= =
o RE 1
5 B
20
140 12" ‘rmn—n—_"‘é"‘-""
e SR &
H
21
=4
in
=
bl
106 1 _sTa;EsI______
* SUBSTORY
]
! iy
00" FRSTSTORY |
10P OF SLAB

FRONT ELEVATION

Permeability: 30% of Street Facing
Facade Consist of Window and Door
Openings Shown (15% Required)

il 1 B !
ai iEN
i
e
i
i - | il Al ;
]
I
" L

L e
&

) e

scare: 178=1-0"]

ey

SHG-L )

TRUSS BEARINC.

TP GE HATE
SING2)

—
(el

SONG-L)
[T

SECONDSTORY 106 14"

SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0"

\P VP ENGINEERING

PINLERS

PATISADES
at PLOTT CREEK

700 ‘\PARTI\IENT‘;

PLOTT CREEK ROAD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
B
TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE

OF GASTONIA, INC

ONE - TWO
BEDROOM
(30 UNIT)
ILLUSTRATIVE
ELEVATIONS
BLDGS #3 h&S

\HH‘\ iI

G203



ARCHITECTURE

_5\.|‘H|!i IURCH STREET SLITE 14

M =

|

SCALE 1/8"=1"0" |

Permeability; 27% of Street Facing
Facade Consist of Window and Door
Openings Shown (15% Require

e Bullding Helght

—H;?

e , - =Ti & 3 .
181 ! ;
" BE B EREE ah HR En i L
i 8N EN R Em B Ea ] z g | 1 3 I
3 - | 5| < SSILESI] k. 5
L. 1 : | 1 B 1 i
B Ed B ) ! - | FrsTsToRY g 0-0"
"”I ----- \ — ; %

SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0"]

FRONT ELEVATION

CHAR 'Ili NC 28202
TO4 377 E500

PALISADES
at PLOTT CREEK

200 APARTMENTS

PLOTT CREEK ROAD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
FOR
TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE
OF GASTONIA, INC.

155U FD FOR: Civil Review
ISSLEDATE O7/23/18
REVISIONS

TWO & THREE
BEDROOM
(28 UNIT)
ILLUSTRATIVE
ELEVATIONS
BLDG #8

\i

Hi iE !\ T‘d

G204



wr '
TOF OF PLATE

21012"

TOF OF S4B

SDNG-Z

TRUSS BEARING -2
TOPOF

SIDE ELEVATION

EXTERIOR MATERIALS KEY Palisades at Plott Creek |

KEY  DESCRIFTION

SIZE

LOCATION -See Elevalions

Brick - Triangle Brick - Color: Oxford

Modular

Modular Face Brick,

Red Pavers by Triang| .
Coardinati hape brick by Triangle

Accent Sgpe as Shown an Site Details

SCALE: 1':2‘?"@'50"'

SIDE ELEVATION

NORIH CHURCH STRIETE SULLE 140
HARIOITLE NU k202
704 FEsOU

waww milkerare hitec e com

CIVIL ENGINEER
WGLA Engincerng, PPLO

724 5th Avenic West

Hendersonsille, NC 2873
(828) 657 7177
wihicom

scaL: 18710} \P VP _ENG!_NEER!NG

GeD

17
1l

=TS BEAR c‘, -2

“‘— ll!ﬁ mu&

SING-E

Oge [ Nosingof Brick Steps - | R
Monar by Holcim (Type 8 1 [ A Al Face Brick & Brick Pavers | b I
£ EE ™
EONG-1] Haidie Plankilap Siding) by James Haidie PNT-TBH 8 VA5/1E" (7" Exposiuc) Hoiizoital Si = S— _ @ L.-.-.- "I_?l%m \M -
KONG-2|  Batten Hoaids Rustic by James Hardie PNI-TBD | 2 1253 Baifens Al Verical ALY g s 2 . mgw -
Spacing as Noted Siding Transition Band " ]
ill Paniel by James Hardie PNT-TBD 5/16" Thick Cedarmil Texiure Ventcal Panels/Chimneys =
TRIN-T | 4/4 B by Jame: PNI-TB0 "3 1723301 & 5 1723314 See Detaily_Typical Window & Door Ttm -]
TRIM-2| 5/1 Baards Smooth by James Hardie PNT-TRD 3UZxI" & 5 1/2'xI" See Details | Accent Header Trim, Inside & Outside £ PALI S ADE S
Comer Trim, Frieze Board z
[TRIN-3 | FlardieSoff Panels Cedarmill PNT-TBD 174" Thick Perforated Panels Soffits & Porch Ceilngs L L CRETS P
RL-1_| Afid Alantic Vinyl Rail Calor Tan - Or Appraved Fqual] 42" Fairfield Rail [ alconys. Rails & Landings 10 RRST STORY 5 — \xiysmu 10-614° at PLOTT CREER
HTR-T| Mid-America 17-1/2" Five-Board Colar; Winebery | 17-1/2" Wide | Al Shutters Shawn in Elevations T W ToPOE Ul =3

|

I ]

-

=

200 APARTMENTS

Fypon Bracket BRTZ5%2] - Color. Tan [ 25z
" Fypon Dentl Biock DTLB3.3%3.5%3.5 - Color: Tan__| -

| i [ A Kol Sloies aves W12 pilchi, Noie 1
Tce & Water Shield Membrane shall b and within 2’ of all valleys and ridges

All Windows are Siveriine Windows, Color Tan to match Trim. Provide safety lalches for windows & or mare above adjacent grade per
Section 1405.13.2 of the IBC

Pravide Vertical Expansion Jaints at Inside Brick Corners of Face Brick - Seal with Compatible Sealants.
Allow for 14" per Floor Shrinkage of Wood Frame and Expansion of Brick Vencer at All Windows and Doots and Transition of Maierials,

Al Brackets Shown in Blevaions I
t i 1]

tw‘.n"‘. EviEn SR
o o 58 PLOTT CREEK ROAD

7 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

—FOR
SCALE: 1/8"=1"0"]  TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE

OF GASTONIA, INC.

REAR ELEVATION

s or: Cwil Review
Is5U1 DAt 072318

B RS ARG Zailled Bla e aa AL : = 3 LRSS D EESINN - 55 4,
T0F OF PLATE i - 3 3 7

o | ST SRR EEEE TR R S AR
| ey TYPICAL
r L'BN ILLUSTRATIVE
D) on o josie ELEVATIONS
L'BquW BLDG #7

1=6 1 4 FIRST STORY

Permeability: 30% of Street Facing
Facade Consist of Window and Door BEat i BY IV

PILL NAME: (0 WIRC G203 dwyg

CHLCRED BY  TIM

b G205

Openings Shown (15% Required)

FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/8"-1-0"]



W

2000 12 CUND STORY
W ToroF scasTon

16 14"y FIRSTSTORY
TOF DF SUBS10H]

[N BASEAERT STOR!

TaF OF SLAR

2

L]~

"1 12 SECOND STokY
OF SUBST

17106 |47, FRST STORY_
T0Pr OF g

At ﬁ 000"y BASEMERT STO!
TOP OF SLAD e TOP OF SLAB

1

73

By

— R s s millera il e cor
| 1=
SECOND S . 21%.p 112"
- GF OF SUBS| o
|
[
i 14
3 BRE-1 )
ARSTSTORY 106 14"
Sl e
i I B £
1 1
ke B 5 = =
CIVIL ENGINEER

BASEMENT STORY {

TOR OF SLAE

(L WGLA Engincering, PPLE
724 5tk Avenue
Hendersonsille, NC 25739

) 687 177

1 wali com

SIDE ELEVATION

| EXTERIOR MATERIALS KEY Palisades at Plott Creek |

KEY  DESCRIPTION SIZE LOCATION -See Elevations
BRE-T [ Brick - Triangle Brick - Colar. Oxlord Modular Madular Face Brick, Linels, & Sils
BRK-3 | Red tangle Bick 3-5/8 Accent Strips as Shown on Site Details
BRE-4 | Coordinating Opee Shape brick by Triangie _ [ "Nosing of B s
[MTR-T Momar by Holcim (Tvpe S) . [ 738 Joins | At All Face Brick & Brick Pavers |
SONG-1 iding] by James Hardie PNT-TBI 8 1/4%5/16° {7° Expasuse) Horizonal Siding ]
DNG-2| Balten Boards Rustic by James Hardie PNI-TBD | 2 172534 Batiens Al'Verical Trim Baltens
i Spacing as Noted . Siding Transition Band
|| Cedanil Panel by James Hardie: PNT-TBD 5/16 Thick Cedarmill Texture Vertical Pancls/Chimneys
TRIM-1|"474 Beards Smocth by James Hardie PNT-TBD 3 VXA & 5 17253/ See Detalld_Typical Window & Door Trim
TRIM-Z| 54 Beards Smaoth by James Hardie PNT-TBD 312X &5 UZxI" See Detalls | Accent Header Tim, Inside & OGtside
- » Comer Trim, Frieze Board
TRINC3 |~ HardieSofiit Panels Cedarmill PNT-TED 14" Thick Perforated Panels Sofits & Parch Cellings
fid Atlantic Vinyl Rall Color Tan - Or Appraved Fquall 42 Fairfield Rail [ Balconys. Rails & Landings
Mid-America 17-1/2” Five-Board Color: Winebs 17-1/Z Wide _|_All Shutters Shawn in Elevatians

215 Showi

Fypon Bracket BRT25X27 - Calor: Tan
Fypon Deil Bl

Al Brack
A

ol within 2 of all valleys aj

= ridges
2. A1 Windows are Siverlne Windows, Color Tar o maich Trim, ‘Provide safety laicres fo sindows € of more above adjacent gratie per
Seclion 1405.13.2 of the IBC
3. Provide Verlical Expansian Joinis a Inside Brick Comers of Face Brick - Seal with Compatible Sealanis
4. Allaw for 144" per Floor Shrinkage of Wood Frame and Expansion of Brick Veneer at All Windows and Doors and Teansition of Materials,

1. Tce & Water Shield Membrane shall be installed under all 3:12 pit

Permeability: 18% of Street Facing
Facade Consist of Window and Door
Openings Shown (15% Required)

SCALE: 1/8"=1-0"] SIDE ELEVATION

1061 o
Or OF SUBSTORY

[ASEMENT STORY
* TOF OF SLAR

SCALE: 1/8"=10"] \P VP ENGINEERING

PAL&T

BEATIN 1 02

200 sromy 3110137
TOF OF SUBSTORY

PALISADES
at PLOTT CREEK

ORY

s ST
TOF OF SUBSTORY

200 APARTMENTS

BASEMENT STORY

et T PLOTT CREEK ROAD
1 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
FOR

REAR ELEVATION

302
2140 1 ——h—
1006 14"

(LRI

TOF OF SIAR

SCALE: [/8"=1 '~0"| TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE
OF GASTONIA, INC.

e oR Cwil Review

ISSUF DATE:OF 2318

REVISIONS

THREE BEDROOM
(12 UNIT) TYPE 'A’
& TYPICAL
ILLUSTRATIVE
ELEVATIONS
BLDG #1

FIRST STORY 1
TOPOF SLAB

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1 'S"=]’~O”l



‘2 2" Average Bu\ldinngel-nt

N
MILLER

ARCHITECTURE

10-1 127
ﬁ 715 NORTH CHURCH STREET SLITE 150

SHG

TRUSS BEARING

FIRST LEVEL R=07
BEAW BEAHING

77\ 7N \1i

GROUND LEVEL g~ 0-0"
o7 OF A .u:".;\ ]

SHG-1

B0 FIRSTLEVEL
/"BEAM BEAHING

FIRST LEVEL g~R'0"
BEAM BEARING \

N TS B WL NG 0] 12
/ TOP OF PLATE B ¥ PLATE

BRK-1
00" Ay GAOUND LEvEL GROUND LEVEL G 0-0"
4 10 OF SLAB ~T5EorEiE ] e

00" Ay Groonoeve (S GROUND LEVEL g 00"
10 OF 58 TOFOF S28

101 1 2"y TRUSS BEARING

L7707 OF FATE

jo-i 12

7SS SEaG
TOP CF PLATE

N WP ENGINEERING

PM&E ENGINEERS
VP Engitoeting
South Tryor Strect

GROUNDLEVEL g~ 0-0"
T ioeoraAE

North Carolina 28203
(fd)32 7

STRUCTURAL E
Srructural Integr

18607 Ruve

Charlatte, North ¢

Icling Height

17-7" Average Bu

PALISADES
at PLOTT CREEK

GROUND LEVEL

OUTDOOR SHELTER ELEVATIONS scaLE: 1/8"=1-0"] MAINTENANCE ELEVATIONS

| EXTERIOR MATERIALS KEY Groves at Town Genter
KEY  DESCHIPTION SizE
THZE G- | iz

LOCATION -See Eleviiicrs
T Mo Fac Bics, iels & 58

| R
[ 238 wiozbE

|z i s Shoper o S Dods
NeingofBrlcaSieps |

T 2178 Tace Erice & Jnc- Pavers

s Fa

E‘u-ne-? = Fai FHT-TED.
Cogaimil Fandl by Jarws Handio FHTTE0
TR |74 Bomics Smoa oy Ja s Faids P -TED

[ TRIET [ 57 B Simoah oy Jarees P PR
[T | arcle 5ot Parels Cocamdll PTG T

oo Heater T,
Coener Tim, Frieze d
T £ oo Celinge

200 APARTMENTS
SCALE: I/ "=1"-("|

PLOTT CREEK ROAD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786
FOR
TRIANGLE REAL ESTATE
OF GASTONIA, INC.

VF-T | T ypon Bl BRIZSGT -
[P | Fyoon el Bios O

| Ficceni Canl Sirin eno Ve Hesder

| 73 i Spos o 17 e P ©

1. lee B \Walce Sridid Merbrnne shall be dnsizlind undar ol 3012 plichos and whinin 2 o! ol valeys 240 sidges

2. AlWindows o Slvrive Winogws. Color Tan 1o manch i, Fronica safety bic~es o windows B o more anave adjacent gieds par
Sectien 1405132 Ol EC.

3. Prodda Venicl Exparsion Jois ot Insie Bikck Cornars of Face Bick - Seal wh Compaicle Sealares.

2. Alkow b 142" ped Fladr Shisoedge cf Wt Fiamé and Exsension 6 B Venee: a1 Al Winotws anc Doors and Transilon of Materials

i s ST Oaene Corrg | AchEaoa S

GROUND LEVEL g U0
TOP OF SLAE

155U ED FOR: Civil Review
ISSLEDATE 072318

CLUBHOUSE SIDE ELEVATION (Exercise)(Interior Side)

12
= 2
5 7
=]
E
o 12
Sk
THUSS BEARING i o e 101 12y TaussseeriG O
TOR OF FUATE i — WIPOTRAE g
@ 1
@ i
=1
a I
s |
-4 i {
& o I
R |
= ‘
00"y GIOUND LEVEL 00" Ay GROUND Lever L

TOF OF 578

REVISIONS

SCALE: 1/8"=1-0"]
BRK-1

CLUBHOUSE,
. MAINTENANCE,
; L6 OUTDOOR SHELTER &
L myssscrme G 10-1 12° GARAGE
| T2 ILLUSTRATIVE
s ELEVATIONS

il FILE NAME 00 WIC-G207 dug
GACUND LEVEL -0 DRAWN Y. JV
TOF OF 575 CHECKED RY: TRM

CLUBHOUSE SIDE ELEVATION (Leasing)(Plott Creek Road Side) SCALE: 1/8"=1 0"l CLUBHOUSE FRONT ELEVATION

G207

SCALE: 1/8"=1-0"]



	PB Agenda 01-29-19 a
	PB agenda packet b
	PB agenda packet c

